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~ BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED ——
s/}@

[U85110RJ 1988PTC00467 8] [babylonhospitaljplja{gmail.Com] [0141-261124

s

CERTIFIED TRUE CcOPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED HELD ON

312 DECEMBER 2021 AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE.

13™ DECEMBER, 2021 AT 125 S22 2=

1. Authorisation to the Directors

RESOLVED T HAT the directors of the company namely; Dr. Dhananjay Kumar
Mangal [DIN: 01577900} & Dr. Madhu Mangal [DIN: 01577925] be are hereby
duly jointly and/or severally fully authorized to do all necessary acts, deeds,
signing of the documents, returns, papers, applications, expression of interest,

registries, sale deeds, conveyance deeds for and on behalf of the company.

For Babyloan Hospitate Private Limited

\\N“k/- et —
Dr. Dhananjay Mangsér Dr. Madhu MangaDirector

Director Director
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA - MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS:
Registrar of Companies, Rejesthan

of Name
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ital Private Limited

1 Name and Complete Address i
Srsh'Nagar, Jaipur

of the existing Ent 3
2 Project & Location
3 Name and Complete Address Dr. Dhananjay Kumar Mangal

of the Directors:-
Dr Madhu Mangal

4 Constitution private Limited Company
5 Project report for pediatric and Perinatal and World-class center
6 Installed Capacity 1stYr 2ndYr 3rdYr
Nos of Beds 100 120 140
Capacity Utilisation-(occupancy) 35% 40% 50%
Nos of Beds utilised per year 12,775 17,520 25,550
Rate including doctors consultancy per day 3,000 3,000 3,000
Total Revenue Collection 383 526 767
g No. of Working Days/Annum 365 Days (Hospital)
g Man Power Requirement Nos of persons 3 47 &4
10 Project Cost Rs. In Lacs 1st Year
LAND
BUILDINGS 296.80
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 69.00
FURNITURE & BEDS 40.00
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 8.00
2.00
Working Capital Margin 5.00
Total 420.80
11 Source of Finance
Capital, Reserve & Subsidy 35.80
Term Loan from financial institutions 385.00
Total 420.80
13 profitability 2nd year i-
1 Cost of Service 290.18
2 Total Revenue Collection 525.60
3 Operating Profit 235.42
4 Profit before Tax 235.42
5 Profit after Tax 42.38
14 Promoters Contribution in the total project cost #DIV/0!
including Interest free unsecured loans.
15 Break Even Point i at optimum capacity 24,73
i6 Average D.5.C.R. : 3.36 :1
17 Expected date of Implementation within 12 months of tand allotment.
For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

\ Director

Pt



COST OF PROJECT-New Project

1st Year

1 LAND 296.80

2 BUILDINGS 69.00

3 MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 40.00

4 FURNITURE & BEDS 8.00

5 PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 2.00

415,80

6 Working Capital Margin 5.00

TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT 420,80
SOURCES OF FINANCE-New Project

Capital, Reserve & Subsidy 35.80

Term Loan from financial institutions 385.00

Sources of Finance 420.80

For BARYLCH HOSPITAL oyT, UTD.
\N\W
Director

A

Rs.In Lacs
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NON RECURRING EXPENDITURE

1 Land : Schedule 1
4,000 sq. mts Rs 7000 per sq.mt. 280.00
Add Registration& development approx. 6% 16.80

Say Rs. in lacs 296.80

2 Buildings:- schedutez 1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year

Total building per enclosed sheet

Area 6,000 3,000 3,000
Rate 1,150 1,200 1,250
Amount 69.00

C MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS ANNEXURE -3

All modern equipments which includes
1 ECG, ECHO, CARDIAC SURGICAL TEAM EEG/CTSCAN/NCV/EMG/VEP
2 ENDOSCOPY, SURGICAL SUPPORT PERITONIALDIALYSIS, RENAL TRANSPLANT
3 GENETIC LAB SUPPORT ORTHO SURGICAL BACK UP
4 WARMER, CPAP, MONITOR, VENTILATOR, ABG, INFUSION PUMPS
5 DERMA & BURNS ENT, LAB BACK UP
& BRONCHOSCOPE, INTENSIVE CARE, LUNG FUNCTION TEST
7 CHEMOTHERAPY UNIT, BPNE MARROW TRANSPLANT, THALLASEMIA UNIT

These equipments includes all necessary for Hospital.

Includes taxes, installation, errection and contingencies 40.00
D FURNITURE & BEDS  Annexure -4

FURNITURE & BEDS
E General Paediatric Ward

Semi Private & Private & Deluxe Rooms

NICU & PICU & Obstetrics 8.00
G PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES Annexure-7

Interest on Rs.
Misc. Preoperative Expenses
R.S.E.B./Telephone Security
Misc. Expenses

Rs. in Lacs

36.00

25.00

4.00

0.00

1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year

37.50

35.00

8.00

0.00

PRE-CPERATIVE EXPENSES . Say Rs. in lacs 2.00
Total 415,80

65.00

80.50

For BABYLON HOSPITAL #VT. LTD

w\v"‘\ |
Director

=
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COST OF OPERATION & PROFITABILITY
BASIS / Assumption

1 RECURRING EXPENSES
1 SALARY & WAGES increase 10% per year

26.40

Super Specialists 50,000 2 4 6 12.00 43.56
Resident doctors 30,000 7 10 14 25.20 39.60 60.98
Nursing Staff 18,000 12 18 24 25.92 42.77 62.73
Lab and otherTechni 21,000 4 6 8 10.08 16.63 24.39
Adm.Supporting Sta- 18,000 6 9 12 12.96 21,38 31.36
Security Guard 15,000 4 6 8 7.20 11.88 17.42
Total Wages 31 47 64 93.36 158.66 240.45
Add : Infringe Benefits @ 20.00% 18.67 31.73 48.09
Salary per annum 112.03 190,40 _288.54
2 UTILITIES-Power 200 H.P. estimated for 3rd year 12.00 27.00 51.00
-Water - Own Tube Light
3 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
3.00% of cost of Building, Piant &
Machineries & MFA  i.e. Rs. 12.47 14.42 16.84
4 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Postage, Telegrame & Telephone
Printing & Stationary
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Insurance
Travelling & Conveyance
Misc, Expenses
Total Say in lacs 12.00 15.00 18.00
5 DEPRECIATION Cost 49.90 7.80 9.66
& INTEREST ON TERM LOAN
On Bank Loan @ 7% 13.48 23.58 16.84
Total 13.48 23.58 16.84
7 Total cost
1 SALARY & WAGES increase 10% per year 112.03 150.40 288.54
2 UTILITIES-Power 12.00 27.00 51.00
3 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 12.47 14.42 16.84
4 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 12,00 15,00 18.00
5 DEPRECIATION 49,90 7.80 9.66
6 INTEREST ON TERM LOAN 13.48 23.58 16.84
Say in tacs 211.88 278,20 400.88
RECEIPTS
Installed Capacity 1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year
Nos of Beds 100 120 140
Capacity Utilisation-(occupancy) 35% 40% 50%
Nos of Beds utilised per year 12,775 17,520 25,550
Rate including doctors consultancy per day 3,000 3,000 3,000
Total Revenue Collection 383.25 525.60 766.50
Less Cost of production 211.88 278.20 -400.88
171.37 247.40 365.62

Net Profit

For BABYLON HOSPITAL FVT, LTD

Ve

Director

o
4



COST OF OPERATION & PROFITABILITY ANNEXURE "I"
1 11 111 v Vv

CAPACITY INSTALLED UTILISED 12775 17520 25550 28105| 30916
ilSALARY & WAGES increase 10% per year 112.03 190.40 288.54 | 317.40| 349.14
2|UTILITIES-Power 12.00 27.00 51.00 56.10 61.71
3|REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 12.47 14,42 16.84 18.52 20.37
4|ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 12.00 15.00 18.00 19.80 21.78
5|DEPRECIATION 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
6| INTEREST ON TERM LOAN 13.48 23.58 16.84 10.11 3.37

175.69 200.18| 417.07| 450.20| 486.81

Receipts 383.25 525.60 766.50| 843.15| 927.47
Profit before tax 207.56 235.42 349.43 392,95 | 440.65
Income Tax 37.36 42.38 62.90 70.73 79.32
Profit after tax 170.20 193.04 286.53| 322.22| 361.33
Cash Accruals 183.90 212.82 312.38 350.49| 391.78
DSCR 1451.37 + 67.38 1,518.75
------------- = mmmmmmens 3.36 1
385.00 + 67.38 452.38
Sources & Application of Funds ANNEXURE "J"
Sources of funds Const. 1 1T 111 v \"
Period
1|Net profit after dep.-
before taxes 0.06 207.56 235.42 349.43 392.95| 440,65
2| Depreciation 0.00 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
3|Increase in term Loan 385.00 385.00 .00
4|Capital, reserve & Subsidy 35.80 35.80
5|Increase in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
unsecured loans 0.00
Application of funds] 420.80 642.06 255.20 375.28| 421.22| 471.10
1|preliminary & Pre-Op. Expense 1.80 1.80
2|Increase in fixed assets 414,00 413.80 65.00 80.50
3|Increase in current assets 5.00 5.00
4{Taxation 0.00 37.36 42.38 62.90 70.73 79.32
5|Decrease in Term 0.00 0.00 96.25 96.25 96.25 96.25
unsecured loans
6|Dividends on Equity capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
420.80 457.96 203.63 239.65 166,98 | 175.57
OPENING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 184.10 235.67| 371.30) 62554
SURFLUS 0.00 184.10 51.57 135.63 254,24 | 295.53
CLOSING BALANCE ¢.00 184.10 235.67 371.30 625.54 | 921.07
Balance Sheet as at 5 years ANNEXURE "K"
Const, I 11 111 v v
Period
Liabilities
Capital 35.80 206.00 399.04 685.57 1007.79 136913
0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00
Term Loans 385.00 385.00 288.75 192.50 96.25 0.00
420.80 591.00 687.79 878.07 1104.04 1369.13
Assets
FIXED ASSETS 414.00 400.10 445.32 499.97 471.70 441.26
PRELIMINARY EXP. 1.80 1.80 1.62 1.46 1.31 .18
"|SURPLUS 0.00 184.10 235.85 371.64 626.03 921.6%
W.C. MARGIN 5.00 5.00 5,00 5.00 5.00 5.00
420.80 591.00 687.79 878.07 1104.04 1369.13

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PyT. LTD.

\*\\’B‘f\%/ Directar



Particulars

Total Revenue Collection
variable Cost / Expenses
1.Raw- Materiais

2 UTILITIES-Power
3.5ALARY & WAGES
4.0verheads

5. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
SURPLUS

FIXED COST

1.SALARY & WAGES
2.DEPRECIATION

3,INTEREST ON TERM LOAN
BREAK-EVEN POINT

1.At optimum Capacity
2.At installed capacity
CASH BREAK EVEM POINT

1.At gptimum Capacity

2 At installed capacity

BREAK EVEN POINT CALCULATION

(BASED ON 3RD YEAR CALCULATION)

766,50
0.00
51.00
216.41
16.84

18.00 302.25

464.25
72.13
25.85

16.84 114.82

114.82 X 100
464,25

24.73 X 0.80

88.97 X 100
464.25

19.16 X 0.80

FO‘I" SH.JY“ O
LON L’QSP?TAL p
! \
VI.LTD.

Rs. in Lacs

24.73

19.79

19.16

15.33



Calculation of Interest

ANNEXURE "K"

1 1I 111 v V)
Term Loan
Op. Balance 385.00 | 288.75| 192.50 56.25
puring the year 385.00 0.00 0.00
Less Repayment 0.00 96.25 96.25 96.25 96.25
Closing Balance 385.00 288.75| 192.50 96.25 0.00
Average Balance 192.50 336.88 | 240.63| 144.38 48.13
Term Loan Interest @ 7.00% 13.48 23.58 16.84 10.11 3.37
Fixed Assets without Depreciation
Ik 1 11 11 v Vv
LAND 296.80 296.80 | 296.80| 296.80| 296.80
BUILDINGS 69.00 105.00 | 142.50| 192.50| 242,50
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 40.00 65.00 | ©100.00| 100.00| 100.00
FURNITURE & BEDS 8.00 12.00 20.00 20.00 20.00
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES I 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
]TTtal Fixed Asstes without Depreciation 415.80 480.80 561.30| 611.30| 661.30
Calculation of Depreciation
[ Rate I 11 I v v
BUILDINGS 10.00% 6.90 9.81 12.58 16,32 19.69
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 15.00% 6.00 8.85 11.47 10.32 9.29
FURNITURE & BEDS 10.00% 0.80 1.12 1.81 1.63 1.46
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 10.00% 0.20 0.18 0.16 0.15 (.13
Eotal Depreciation 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
Fixed Assets after Depreciation
[ 208 235 349 393 441
LAND 296.80 296.80| 296.80| 296.80| 296.80
BUILDINGS 62.10 88,29 113.21 96.89 77.20
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 34.00 50.15 73.69 63.37 54.08
FURNITURE & BEDS 7.20 10.08 16.27 14.64 13.18
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 1.80 1.62 1.46 1.31 1.18
ﬁtal Depreciation 401.90 446.94 501.43 473.01| 442.44
Calculation of Income Tax
Profi{ before tax 207.56 235.42 | 349.43| 392.95| 440.65
Add Depreciation added back 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
Sub total 221:26 25520 | 375.28| 421.22| 471.10
Less Depreciation as per IT Act | 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
Total Income 207.56 235.42 | 349.43| 392.95| 440.65
Less unabsorbed lossed setoff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxable Income 207.56 235.42 349.43 392.55| 440.65
Income Tax @ 18% 37.36 42.38 62.90 70.73 79.32

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

M\Y‘N\A/Director




BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD. @

311, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur (Ra].)

Ph. 0141-2611243, 2601858

The Chairman,

Jaipur Development Authority,
Jaipur

Dear sir,

We are pleased to submit that we plan to establish a Pediatric, General and Perinatal Super
Specialty Hospital in Jaipur Project aims;

i) To provide world class pediatric facilities under single roof,

ii) Serve not only to affordable sections of the Society but also to provide services to poorer
sections of the society at reasonable cost: Provide services to people from wider area
geographically.

For setting up of the facility, we are interested in your land allotment scheme and request for
allotment of land/plot of approx 4000 square metres.Our existing hospital is at 311 Adarsh
Nagar, Jaipur being run by Dr. Dhanajay K. Mangal and Dr. Madhu Mangal named as "Babylon
Hospital" with a 50 bedded capacity. The hospital is well

established and quite known not only in Jaipur but in entire Rajasthan and surrounding states
also. A complete hospital profile has been placed at page no. 2 & 3.

The proposed project will cater to @ total of 15,000 patients every year and will be equipped with
a total of 50 doctors and will be run by directors Dr. Dhanajay K. Mangal and Dr. Madhu
Mangal. Rest of the details has been enclosed.

Kindly, consider our proposal and allot the land on priority and concessional basis.

Thanking you in anticipation.

quality Nw\g/
Dr.Dhananjay K Mangal

13/12/2021

Dr.Dhananjay K. Mangal MD \\3)/ Director
Consultant Pediatrician & Neonatologist

President, NNF Raj State
Director,Babylan Hospital, Jaipur
0414028048

For BABYLON HOSPITAL FVL. RV
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CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL & PERINATAL CENTRE m

{A unit of Babylon Hospital Pvt. Lid.}

HOSPITAL
PROFILE

311, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302004
Phone: 0141-2611243, 2601858
Mobile: +91-9414028048

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. Lo,

W Director

HO
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CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL & PERINATAL CENTRE IS0 9001:2008 g .

{A unit of Babylon Hospital Pvt, Ltd.}

PREFACE

Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd is an 1SO: 9001 certified hospitals. The main concern
of our hospitals professional and qualified medical team is to restore your good
health in a shortest possible time.

All efforts have been made to ensure that there are no inconsistencies or
typographical error in the schedule. Nevertheless, if any error or inaccuracy is

noted, it may be brought to the notice of the management without reservation.

Director
BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT LTD

For BABYLCN HOSPITAL PYT. LTD

We are pleased to inform you that we are running exclusive Pediatric — Neonatal & Gynae — Obstetric
specialty hospital equipped with latest gadgets & equipments, required to provide intensive & modern
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" CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL & PERINATAL CENT‘RE m

Ty it {A unit of Babylon Hospital Pvt, Ltd.}

medical care for the child and mother health. At present we have 50 beds in our hospital including General
Wards, Deluxe and Super Deluxe.

Neonatal Intensive Care unit is equipped with siemens 300 neonatal ventilators; servo controlled
Radiant Heat Warmers, CFL phototherapy units, CPAP, Infusion Pumps, Multipara System, Pulse
Oxymeter. NICU team includes nurses trained in neonatal-care, a group of pediatricians with special
training to work with new-born, always available 24 hrs. Care. Unit is capable to handle extreme
premature & critically ill new borns, those who require surfactant & ventilatory support and exchange
transfusion for neonatal jaundice.

Neonatal Surgical Unit having facilitics for all pediatric — neonatal operations. Eminent team of
pediatric surgeons is always ready 24 hrs. to handle any type of pediatric surgical emergencies.

Obstetric & Gynecological Unit having facilities for mother and women healthcare as under:

24 hour emergencies, antenatal Feto-maternal Medicine includes Total Antenatal Care, Fetal Heart
Monitoring with advice about exercise & diet by Nutritionist, Diagnostic Ultrasonography, Endoscopic
surgery for infertility, Tube ligation, Fibroid, ovarian Cysts, Hysterectomy etc., Cryo cautery for
Cervical Erosions & Dysplasia, Menopause Clinic, Genetic Counseling elc.

Other Facilities:
1. 24 hours. Emergency Services
7 24 hours centered Lab having Patho, Micro, and Biochemical tests.
3. X-Ray, Ultrasonography, ECG, EEG, NCV, BERA
4, Echo Carodiography, Doppler etc.
5. Fully equipped Ambulance available round the clock

This hospital is committed to provide personalized services and dedicate attention towards indoor and
outdoor patients. The premises of the hospital is situated in thickly populated area and are in a posh
locality of Jaipur.

For BABYLEMusOBBIYAL PVT. LTD.
For Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd
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Dr. Dhananjay K. Mangiiector
MBBS, MD (Pre. Med.)
DIRECTOR

ABOUT US
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Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd is a specialty caring centre for children (aged 0 — 18 years) and
for ladies who are on their family way. Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd was established in July
7007 with an aspiration to provide specialized & comprehensive pediatric medical care to
children. The Hospital is known for its critical care centre for new-borns & older children. It is
situated in the heart of the city, close to the commercial hub Raja Park. The hospital is
surrounded by residential as well as commercial facilities. Tt serves not only to the affluent
class but also the poor & under-privileged people of the society. In view of its distinitive status,
it has one of the largest and well equipped Advanced Neonatal & Pediatric Intensive Care
Units. It is also a model hospital for specialized doctors practicing in groups in the field of
pediatric medicine. It has established a reputation as the fastest growing speciality hospital for
children. Over the period, we have admitted large number of children to intensive care with
ventilation amenities for the critical babies. Premature of baby 26 weeks gestation weighed
only 447 gms. Survived with good neurological outcome which reflects the leve! of care in our
special unit for the new borns. This was achieved owing to our highly qualified professionals,
trained medical staff & the parents of babies who placed their faith in us. Over a small span of
period Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd has become a tandmark for specialized pediatric care centre.

24 hour emergency services with round the clock qualified & trained pediatrician & staff.
Partly air conditioned and partly central Air cooled hospital, Elevator connecting with all
the floors.

EMERGENCY SERVICES

Babylon Hospital PvL. Ltd has 24 hours emergency services, equipped to handle all types of
neonatal & pediatric emergencies including injuries, infectious disease, seizures, asthma efc.
Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd has an in-house pediatrician all the time to attend any emergency
situation. In emergency the hospital may be connected by telephoning at +91-9414028048,
0413133737, 0141-2601858 & 2611243,

TRANSPORT SERVICES

Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd has transport services well equipped to provide the highest possible
level of care during transport, with well qualified and well experienced team transporting sick
children in stable conditions which is necessary to Improve final outcome. It is important in
such situation to avoid hypothermia, hypoxia, hypoglycemia & hypotension during transport to
achieve good outcome, Babylon Hospital Pvi. 11d have successfully established transport
services which caters fo transporting sick neonates & children from with in the city as well as
surrounding district & states. We have well trained medical team of doctors and nurses to
accomplish such a challenging task.
For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

NV\/ Director

OUTPATIENT SERVICES

4

(v
B



4

f—\“

r .

ey it {4 unit of Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd.}

' N —
) TN

. Babyl@n &&

& . .

[ CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL & PERINATAL CENTRE S0 9001:2008

General Qutpatient Clinic
High risk neonate follow up:

It is meant for the neonate with medical problems, as the neonate discharged from the NICU
are coming for follow up.

High risk pediatric follow up

The clinic is meant for children with complex medical problems and those discharged from the
PICU coming for follow up.

Asthma clinic
Growth & Development clinic

Tt is the integral part of out patient services of our hospital that children are closely monitored
in terms of height, weight & development milestone.
Future planned to develop super speciality clinics.

INPATIENT SERVICES
NICU:

The NICU at Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd is a modern 20 bedded unit fully air conditioned and
well equipped to care for:

i) Newborns with complex medical problems. The nursery is a level 11 plus unit & is
staffed by an array of specially trained & certified pediatricians, nurses, including
neonatal nurse practitioners, therapists & other consultant specialists.

i) The NICU is successfully managing newborns with extreme prematurity (Early as
28 weeks gestation).

iii)  New born with severe respiratory distress including HMD, PPHN, Meconium
aspiration syndrome etc. requiring ventilatory support.

iv)  New born with complex birth defects, congenital heart disease & surgical problems.

V) Newborns with gastrointestinal & hematological disorders & those with metabolic
& neurological problems.

PICU:

Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd has fully air conditioned 08 bedded state-of-art pediatric intensive
care unit. It has modern equipments as multipara monitors, pediatric defibrillator, invasive &
noninvasive homodynamic monitoring & pharmacologic cardiac support to handle all type
pediatric emergencies related to respiratory, cardiac, metabolic & neurologic disorders.

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

Director
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PEDIATRIC SURGERY:

L Two operation theaters, Babylon Hospital Pvt. Ltd is equipped with central oxygen &
vacuum system, modern anesthesia machinery & monitoring equipments.

L So many complex neonatal & pediatric surgeries have been conducted with in short
span of time with 100% success rate.

° 24 hour central lab having autoanalyser, cell counter & other modern equipments.

RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT

® Equipped with bed side X-Ray Machine Ultrasound Machine, Doppler,
Echocardiography.

OBSTETRIC & GYNAECOLOGICAL FACILITIES

Facilities are available for mother and women health care as followings:

24 hours emergencies, antenatal Feto-maternal Medicine includes Total Antenatal Care, Fetal
Heart Monitoring with advice about exercise & diet by nutrinist, Diagnostic Ultrasonography,
Endoscopic Surgery for infertility, Tube ligation, Fibroid, Ovarian cysts, Hysterectomy etc.,
Cryosurgery & cautery for Cervical Erosions & Dysplasia, Menopause Clinic, Genetic
Counseling.

CONSULTANT DOCTORS

fFor BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

WDirecmr
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Fiepartment of Pediatric & Neonatology
Medicine

Consultant)

Dr. Sharad Goyal MD
Department of Pediatric Surgery
Dr. A.K. Sharma

Dr. Rahul Sharma

Dr. Ram Babu Goyal

Dr. Siddharth Singh Rathore
Department of Gynae & Obs.
Dr. Madhu Jain

Dr. Padma Nagpal

Dr. Rachna Satija

Dr.Rekha Jain
Ophthalmologist

Dr. R.K. Sharma

ENT Surgeons

Dr.Sunil Garg

Orthopedic Surgeon
Dr.Deepak Khurana
Anesthetists

Dr. Susheel Pokharna

Dr. Mukesh Badaya

Dietician Nutritionist
Dr.Anjali Phatak

Dr.Sonal Dhimla

Radiologist &ECHO

Dr. Manish goyal

Dr. Sanjay Khatri

Dr.Madhu Choudhary

Child Psvchologist/ Adolescent specialist
Dr. Swati Ghate

Pathologist
Dr. Sunita Gupta

-

Dr. DhanaryayK Mangal — MD (Director &

Dr. Chanchal Singhal — MD (Jr. Consultant)

Physiotherapist

Dr. Subha Sogani

Dr. Sheena Sogani
Audiologist / Speech Therapist
Mpr. Rishab Kothari
Pediatric Gastro Enterologist
Dr. Sajjan Agarwal
Dr.Natwar Parwal
Pediatric Cardiologist
Dr. Sanjay Khatri

Dr. Madhu Choudhary
Ped. Endocrinologist
Dr. Kiran Pabri
Dr.Vasundhara Chugh
Gen. Surgeon

Dr. Vinay Saxena

Dr. Manju Jain

Dr. Ashutosh Purohit
Gen. Physician

Dr. Sanjeev Gupta
Department of Skin & V.D.
Dr.Ram Gulati

Dental Surgeon

Dr. Nikhil Marwah
Dr. Sunil Mangal

Dr. Sweta Sharma
Plastic Surgeon

Dr. Akhilesh Sharma
Dr. Umesh Bansal
Intensivist

Dr. Sharad Goyal

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD

\W Director
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1 Name and Complete Address Babylon Hospital Private Limited
of the existing Ent 311, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur

2 Project & Location

3 Name and Complete Address Dr. Dhananjay Kumar Mangal

of the Directors:-

Dr Madhu Mangal

16 Average D.S.C.R. :
17 Expected date of Implementation

4 Constitution Private Limited Company
5 Project repert for Pediatric and Perinatal and World-class center
6 Installed Capacity istYr 2nd¥Yr 3rd¥r
Nos of Beds 100 120 140
Capacity Utilisation-{occupancy) 35% 40% 50%
Nos of Beds utilised per year 12,775 17,520 25,550
Rate including doctors consultancy per day 3,000 3,000 3,000
Total Revenue Collection 383 526 767
g No. of Working Days/Annum 365 Days (Hospital}
9 Man Power Requirement Nos of persons 31 47 64
10 Project Cost Rs. In Lacs 1st Year
LAND
BUILDINGS 296.80
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 69.00
FURNITURE & BEDS 40.00
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 8.00
2.00
Working Capital Margin 5.00
Total 4290.80
11 Source of Finance
Capital, Reserve & Subsidy 35.80
Term Loan from financial institutions 385.00
Total 420.80
13 Profitability 2nd year :-
1 Cost of Service 290.18
2 Total Revenue Collection 525.60
3 Operating Profit 235.42
4 Profit before Tax 235.42
5 Profit after Tax 42.38
14 Promoters Contribution in the total project cost #DIV/O!
including Interest free unsecured loans.
15 Break Even Point : at optimum capacity 24.73
3.36:1

within 12 months of land allotment.
For BABYLON HOGPITAL PVT, UTD.

o

Director
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COST OF PROJECT-New Project

Es. In Lacs
ist Year
1 LAND 296.80
2 BUILDINGS 69.00
3 MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 40.00
4 FURNITURE & BEDS 8.00
5 PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 2.00
415,80
6 Working Capital Margin 5.00
TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT 420.80

SOURCES OF FINANCE-New Project

Capital, Reserve & Subsidy 35.80
Term Loan from financial institutions 385.00
Sources of Finance 420.80

For BABYLON HOSPITAL pyT LTD

W Director



NON RECURRING EXPENDITURE

1 Land : Sehedule 1
4,000 sq. mts Rs 7000 per sq.mt. 280.00
Add Registration& development approx. 6% 16.80

Say Rs. in lacs

g Buildings:- schedule2 1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year
Total building per enclosed sheet

Area 6,000 3,000 3,000
Rate 1,150 1,200 1,250
Amount

C MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS ANNEXURE -3
All modern equipments which includes
1 ECG, ECHQ, CARDIAC SURGICAL TEAM EEG/CTSCANSNCV/EMG/VEP

Rs. in Lacs
1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year

296.80

69.00 36.00 37.50

2 ENDOSCOPY, SURGICAL SUPPORT PERITONIALDIALYSIS, RENAL TRANSPLANT

3 GENETIC LAB SUPPORT ORTHO SURGICAL BACK UP

4 WARMER, CPAP, MONITOR, VENTILATOR, ABG, INFUSICN PUMPS

5 DERMA & BURNS ENT, LAB BACK UP

& BRONCHOQSCOPE, INTENSIVE CARE, LUNG FUNCTION TEST

7 CHEMOQTHERAPY UNIT, BPNE MARROW TRANSPLANT, THALLASEMIA UNIT
These equipments includes all necessary for Hospital.
Includes taxes, installation, errection and contingencies

0 FURNITURE & BEDS  Annexure -4
FURNITURE & BEDS

£ General Paediatric Ward
Semi Private & Private & Deluxe Rooms

NICU & PICU & Obstetrics
G PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES Annexure-7

Interest on Rs.’

Misc. Preoperative Expenses

R.S.E.B./Telephone Security

Misc. Expenses

PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES Say Rs. in lacs

40.00 25.00 35.00

8.00 4,00 8.00

2,00 0.00 0.00

Total

415.80 65.00 _ 80.50

For BABYLON HOSFITAL PYT. LTD

Wi

Director



COST OF OPERATION & PROFITABILITY

1 RECURRING EXPENSES
1 SALARY & WAGES increase 10% per year

Super Specialists 50,000 2
Resident doctors 30,000 7
Nursing Staiff 18,000 12
Lab and otherTechni 21,000 4
Adm.Supporting Sta- 18,000 6
Security Guard 15,000 4
Total Wages 31
Add : Infringe Benefits @

Salary per annum

47

2 UTILITIES-Power 200 H.P. estimated for 3rd year

-Water - Own Tube Light
3 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
3.00% of cost of Building, Plant &
Machineries & MFA
4 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Postage, Telegrame & Telephone
Printing & Stationary
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Insurance
Travelling & Conveyance
Misc. Expenses
Total
5 PEPRECIATION Cost
6 INTEREST ON TERM LOAN
On Bank Loan @ 7%
Total
7 Total cost
1 SALARY & WAGES increase 10% per year
2 UTILITIES-Power
3 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
4 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
5 DEPRECIATION
& INTEREST ON TERM LOAN

RECEIPTS

Installed Capacity

Nos of Beds

Capacity Utilisation-(occupancy)

Nos of Beds utilised per year

Rate including doctors consultancy per day
Total Revenue Collection

Less Cost of production

Net Profit

i.e. Rs.

BASIS / Assumpticn

6 12.00 26.40 43.56

14 25.20 39.60 60.98

24 25.92 42.77 62.73

8 10.08 16.63 24.39

12 12.96 21.38 31.36

8 7.20 11.88 17.42

64 93.36 158.66 240.45
20.00% 18.67 31.73 48.09
112.03 190.40 288.54

12.00 27.00 51,00

12.47 14,42 16,84

Say in lacs 12.00 15.00 13.00
49.90 7.80 9.65

13.48 23.58 16.84

13.48 23.58 16.84

112.03 190.40 288.54

12.00 27.00 51.00

12.47 14.42 16.84

12.00 15.00 18.00

49,90 7.8C 9.66

13.48 23.58 16.84

Say in lacs 211.88  278.20 400.88

1st Year 2nd Year 3rd Year

100 120 140
35%  40%  50%
12,775 17,520 25,550
3,000 3,000 3,000
383.25 525.60 766.50
211.88 278.20 400.88
171.37 247.40 365.62

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

\b

Cirector



45—

COST OF OPERATION & PROFITABILITY ANNEXURE "I"
1 11 I11 I\ \)
CAPACITY INSTALLED UTILISED 12775 17520 25550 28105 30916
1|SALARY & WAGES increase 10% per year 112.03 190.40 288.54 317.40| 349.14
2|UTILITIES-Power 12.00 27.00 51.00 56.10 61.71
3|REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 12.47 14,42 16.84 18.52 20.37
4| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 12.00 15.00 18.00 19.80 21.78
S|DEPRECIATION 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 20.44
6|INTEREST ON TERM LOAN 13.48 23.58 16.84 10.11 3.37
175.69 290.18 417.07 450.20 | 486.81
Receipts 383.25 525.60| 766.50| 843.15| 927.47
Profit before tax 207.56 235.42 | 349.43| 392.95| 440,65
Income Tax 37.36 42.38 62.90 70.73 79.32
profit after tax 170.20 193.04| 286.53| 322.22| 361.33
L Cash Accruals 183.90 212.82 312.38| 350.49| 391.78
DSCR 1451.37 o+ 67.38 1,518.75
B ittt BTy 3.36 1
385.00 + 67.38 452,38
Sources & Application of Funds ANNEXURE ")"
Sources of funds Const. 1 11 1 v \
Period
1|Net profit after dep.-
before taxes 0.00 207.56 235.42 | 349.43| 392.95| 440.65
2|Depreciation 0.00 13,70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
3|Iincrease in term Lean 385.00 385.00 0.00
a|capital, reserve & Subsidy 35.80 35.80
5|Increase in 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
unsecured loans 0.00
Application of fundsl 420.80 642.06 255.20 375.28 421.22| 471.10
1|Preliminary & Pre-Op. Expense 1.80 1.8C
2|Increase in fixed assets 414.00 413.80 65.00 80.50
3lincrease in current assets 5.00 5.00
4|Taxation 0.00 37.36 42.38 62.90 70.73 79.32
S5|Decrease in Term 0.00 0.00 96.25 96.25 96.25 96,25
unsecured loans
6|Dividends on Equity capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
420.80 457.96 203.63 239.65 166.98 | 175.57
OPENING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 184.10 235.67| 371,30 625.54
SURPLUS 0.00 184.10 51.57 135.63| 254.24| 29553
CLOSING BALANCE 0.00 184.10 235.67 371.30| 625.54| 921.07
Balance Sheet as at 5 years ANNEXURE "K"
Const. I 1I I v \
Period
Liabilities
Capital 3580 206.00 399.04 68557 1007.79 1369.13
0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Term Loans 385.00 385.00 288.75 192,50 96.25 0.00
420.80 591.00 687.79 §78.07 1104.04 1369.13
Assets
FIXED ASSETS 414.00 400.10 445.32 49297 471,70 441.26
PRELIMINARY EXP. 1.80 1.80 1.62 1.46 1.31 1.18
SURPLUS 0.00 184.10 23585 371.64 626.03 921.6%
W.C. MARGIN 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
420,80 591.00 687.79 §78.07 1104.04 1369.1 q

For BABYLON HOT
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BREAK EVEN POINT CALCULATION

(BASED ON 3RD YEAR CALCULATION)

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars
Total Revenue Collection 766.50
variable Cost / Expenses
1.Raw- Materials 0.00
2.UTILITIES-Power 51.00
3.SALARY & WAGES 216.41
4,0verheads 16.84
5. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 18.00 302.25
SURPLUS 464,25
FIXED COST
1.SALARY & WAGES 72.13
2.DEPRECIATION 25.85
3.INTEREST ON TERM LOAN 16,84 114.82
BREAK-EVEN POINT
1.At optimum Capacity 114.82 X 100
_____ - e 24.73
464.25
2.At installed capacity 24.73 X 0.80 = 19.79
CASH BREAK EVEN POINT
1.At optimum Capacity 88.97 X 100
-------------------------------------- = 19.16
464.25
2.At installed capacity 19.16 X 0.80 = 15.33
F AT
or CABYLON HOSPITAL moT (TD

Director
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Calculation of Interest ANNEXURE "K"

1 iI 111 1V vV
Term Loan
Op. Balance 385.00 288.75 192.50 96.25
During the year 385.00 0.00 0.00
Less Repayment 0.00 96.25 96.25 96.25 96.25
Closing Balance 385.00 288.75 192.50 96.25 0.00
Average Balance 192.50 336.88 240.63 144,38 48.13
Term Loan Interest @ 7.00% 13.48 23.58 16.84 10.11 3.37
Fixed Assets without Depreciation
[ I i} 111 v v
LAND 296.80 256.80 296.80 296.80| 256.80
BUILEINGS 69.00 105.00| 142.50| 192.50| 242.50
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 40.00 65.00| 100.00| 100.00( 100.00
FURNITURE & BEDS 8.00 12.00 20.00 20.00 20.00
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
[Total Fixed Asstes without Depreciation 415.80| 480.80| 561.30] 611.30| 661.30
Calculation of Depreciation
[ Rate I 11 111 v v
BUILDINGS 10.00% 6.90 9.81 12.58 16.32 19.6%
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 15.00% 6,00 B.85 11.47 10.32 9.29
FURNITURE & BEDS 10.00% C.80 1.12 1.81 1.63 146
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 10.00% 0.20 0.18 0.16 0.15 0.13
[Total Depreciation 13.70 19.78| 2585 28.27| 30.44
Fixed Assets after Depreciation
| 208 235 349 393 441
LAND 296.80 296.80 296.80 296,80 | 296.80
BUILBINGS 62.10 88.29 113.21 96.89 77.20
MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS 34.00 50.15 73.69 63.37 54.08
FURNITURE & BEDS 7.20 10.08 16.27 14.64 13.18
PRE-OPERATIVE EXPENSES 1.80 1.62 1.46 1.3 1.18
ﬁotal Depreciation 401.90 446.94 501.43 473.01 | 442.44
Calculation of Income Tax
Profit before tax 207.56 235.42| 349.43| 392.95| 440.65
Add Depreciaticn added back 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
Sub total 221.26 255.20| 375.28| 421.22| 471.10
Less Depreciation as per IT Act 13.70 19.78 25.85 28.27 30.44
Total Income 207.56 235.42 | 349.43| 392.95| 440.65
Less unabsorbed Jossed setoff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxable Income 207.56 235.42| 349.43| 392.95| 440.65
Income Tax @ 18% 37.36 42.38 62.9C 70.73 79.32

B 4
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INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT T ——
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 2 02 0"2 1
ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 filed and verified]
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)

: S Ty P
PAN AAACH4277R /}P/ W

Name Babylon Hospital Private Limited

311,, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur jatpur, RAJASTHAN, 302004

Address
Status Pvt Company Form Number ITR-6
Filed u/s 139(1)-Cn or before due date ¢-Filing Acknowledgement Number 207157091130121
- Current Year business loss, if any ) ] 1 0
g Total Income ; . 3712620
E Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 2 4280526
. Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 3 0
f; Net tax payable 4 965281
E Interest and Fee Payable 3 0—
E Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6 9652817
% Taxes Paid 7 1183575
® [ (#)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (6-7) g 218260
;— Dividend Tax Payable 9 0
-::s: ['g 5 Interest Payable O 10 O
E E § Total Dividend tax and interest payable 11 0
a 1.5 Taxes Paid 12 0
a (H)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (11-12) ) 13 o
_E. | E@t—ad Income as per s:_é;ion 115;_D _n - 47 14 : a
4 Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 15 0
g S | Interest payable ufs 115TE 16 0
5 g 7Addiﬁonal Tix _a_nﬂl_tiest payable 17 0-7
%’é Tax and interest paid 18 0
§ | eoTaxPaable JORefandable 4718 B | o]
Income Tax Return submitted electronically on 13-01-2021 21:06:22 from IP address  117.242.124.146 and verified by
'Dhananjay Kumar Mangal
having PAN ACEPM9600N  on  13-01-202% 21:06:22 - from IP address 117.242.124.146 using

Digital Signature Certificate (DSC).
16764569CN~e-Mudhra Sub CA for Class2 Individual 2014,0U=Certifying Authority,0=eMudhra Consumer Services Limited C=IN
DSC details

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
Eor BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

>
Wv\ Director



Name of Assessee Babylon Hospital Private Limited

Address 311 Adarsh nagar,Adarsh Nagar,Jaipur jaipur, RAJASTHAN,302004

E-Mail baby1onhospitaljpr@gmaii.com

Status Company (Domestic)

Residential Status Resident

Assessment Year 2020-2021

Ward 5 (2)

Year Ended ' 31.3.2020

PAN AAACH4277R

Incorporation Date 31/01/1988

Particular of Business Hospital

Nature of Business HEALTH CARE SERVICES-General hospitals(18001)

Method of Accounting Mercantile

Stock Valuation Method Cost price and Market price whichever is less

A.Q. Code

Return Filed On 13/01/2021 Acknowledgement No.: 207157091130121

Last Year Return Filed On 31/ 10/2019 Serial No.: 243182821311019

Bank Name PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK ADARSH NAGAR, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN
,MICR:302024025 AIC NO:4079002100009992 ,Type: Current JFSC:
PUNB0407900

Tele: (0141)3012569,22251 10 Mob:9214018236

Computation of Total Income [As per Normal Provisions]

Income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D) 3712624

babylon_hospital pvt. Itd.

Profit as per Profit and Loss alc 3136721
Add:
Income Tax u/s 40(a)(ii) 11438258
Depreciation Debited in P&L AJc 2393764
INTEREST ON TDS 8780
Total 6683100
Less:
Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32 2970476
2970476
3712624
Gross Total Income 3712624
Total Income 3712624
Round off u/s 288 A 3712620
Calculation for Mat 4280546
Profit as per part Ii of Schedule 1l 2992543
Income Tax ufs 40(a)(ii) 1143825
Deferred Tax Assets 144178
Total 4280546

Tax calculated @ 15.0% on Book Profitis Rs. 842082 For BABY Op HO

\‘*\Vk

Director
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : Babylon Hospital Private Limited AY.2020-2021 PAN: AAACH4277R  Code+426Q.

Tax Due @ 25% (Turnover for Fin. Year 2017-18 928155 g}
is less than 400 Crore)
Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4.00% 37126
965281
T.D.S./T.CS 133575
831706
Advance Tax 1050000
-218294
Refundable (Round off u/s 288B) 218290

T.0.S./T7.C.S. From

Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 133575

Due Date for filing of Return October 31, 2020

Due date extended to 15/02/2021

As per notification, In case tax payable exceeds Rs. 1.00 Lac, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A

has not been extended.

Comparision of Income if Company Opts for Section 115BAA (Tax @22%)

| Total income as per Normal provisions 3712624
2. Adjustments according to section 115BAA/115BAB
{iy Deduction under Ch ViA & Section 10AA as per Normal

Provisions

0
Gross Total Income as per Normal provisions 3712624
{if} Disallowed Deductions under secton 145BAA / 115BAB
No Deduction exists
(iii} Disallowed Brought Forward Loss related to Above Deductions
NA 0 0
3. Gross Tota!l Income (142} 3712624
Daduction under Chapter VIA under heading C other than 80JJAA 0
Total Income after Adjustments under section 115BAA/115BAB 3712624

Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment tax)26 AS Import Date:18 Dec 2020

sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount

1 0510308 15/06/2019 32544 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGACN 150000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR

2 0510308 14/09/2019 33385 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 300000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR

3 0510308 15/1212019 14557 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 250000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR

4 0510080 07/03/2020 21813 HDFC BANK LTD. COLABA _____?,QQQQ_

Total 1050000
Details of Depreciation babylon hospital pvt. Itd.
Particutars Rate Opening More Less Total Sales Sales Balance Depreciation WDV
Than 180 Than 180 Less Than {Short Gain) Closing
Days Days 180 days

Medical equipments 40% 3974269 ¢ 490909 4474178 o] 0 4474178 1689680 2784488

Computer 40% 247173 o] 5200 252373 0 0 252373 99909 152454

Building 10% 5247440 0 23576486  B823932 0 0 8823932 703562 8120363

Plant and Machinery 15% 2243501 0 1877113 4120814 0 0 S A:A12I_06§11‘1‘ 1 U AT7308 3843306

r

For BABYLU M vi- -

Page 2
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : Babylon Hospital Private Limited AY.2020-2021

PAN : AAACH4277R

e 1200

&

Tatal 11712389 0 5958708 17671087 0 0 17671097 2970476 14700621
Details of T.D.S. on Non-Salary(26 AS Import Date:18 Dec 2020)
S.No Name of the Deductor Tax deduction A/C No. of Total Tax deducted Amount out of (4)
the deductor claimed for this year
1 ADITYA BIRLA HEALTH INSURANCE CO. LIMITED MUMAABO25F 5753 5753
2 HDFG ERGO GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY MUMLO7225B 6238 6238
LIMITED
3 IFFCO TOKIO GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY DELID4264B 3668 3668
LIMITED
4 MANIPALCIGNA HEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY MUMC20046F 8746 8746
LIMITED
5 MAX BUPA HEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY DELM16656D0 2975 2975
LIMITED
8 NATIONAL INSURANCE CO LIMITED CHENOB110E 4286 4286
7 RELIANGE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY MUMR10380G 5685 5585
LIMITED
8 THE JAIPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY JPRT02050G 85402 85402
9 THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD. MUMT087950 3233 3233
10 UNITED INDLA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED CHEU04958C 7589 7589
TOTAL 133575 133575
Head wise Summary on Income and TDS thereon
Head Section Amount As per Location of Income for DS
Paid/Credited As  Computation Comparison
er 26AS
Business 194A 854024 55292696 (Total of Sales/ Gross 85402
receipts of business and
Gross receipts from
Profession in Trading
Account + Total of other
income ) in profit & Loss
Alc 55292696
Business 194. 481705 as above as above 48173
Total 1335729 55292696 133575
Details of SET Transaction (Imported From Form 26AS)
S.NO. Type of Transaction Name of SFT Filer Transaction Date Amount(Rs.)
1 SFT-003_03A Cash deposit in current account PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK , PNB-HO, 7431000
' EINANGE DIVISION,1ST FLOOR
(E-WING) 5 PLOT NO. 4, SECTOR 10
DWARKA, New Delhi, DELH, INDIA,
110075
2 SFT-003_03B Cash withdrawals in current PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK, PNB-HO, - 1]
account FINANCE DIVISION, 1ST FLOCR
(E-WING) 5 PLOT NO. 4, SECTOR 10
DWARKA, New Delhi, DELHL INDIA,
110075
Total 7431000.00
Bank Account Detail
8. No. Bank Address Account No MICR NO IFSC Code Type
% PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK  ADARSH NAGAR, JAIPUR,  407800210000999 302024025  PUNBO407900  Current(Primary)
RAJASTHAN 2
2 HDFC Bank Ltd RAJAPARK JAIPUR 50200014955733 HOFCO001377 Current
Signature
(Flji)han ay War Mangal)
or BABYLON HOS AL PUT. (T Page 3
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : Babylon Hospital Private Limited AY.2020-2021 PAN : AAACH4277R _ C 200 %

For Babylon Hospital Private Limited
Date-29.05.2021

| gﬁ/

CompuTax : 1200 [Babylon Hospital Private Limited]

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD

MW

Director
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B. P.Mundra and Co.

Chartered Accountants Nager,, Jaipur 302008

Opmundra2@omai com
S314E01880

BABYLOH MOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
I8 USSTIGRITOSBE TGS
AUDIT REPORT 3620

independent Auditor's Report
T

T Maembers of
Mis BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinian

We have gudited the finencial statements of Mis BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
{"the Company’), which comptise the balance shest as af 31st March 2020, and the slalemani
of Frofit and Loss and statement of casn flows for the yesr then ended, and rnotes o the
financial statemants, moluding & summary of signficant acoounting policies and  oiher
sxptanatory information.

iy qur ppinion and to the bast of our information and aesording to the explanaiions given o us,
five aforesaid finencial statements give the information requines by the Agt i the marrs: o
requived and give 3 tue and far view in cordermity with the accounting principles gessrally
accepted m india, of the slate of affsirs of the Company as &t 31st March 2020, 13 profitdioss
and s cash fows oy the veer ended an that dale

Basis for Oninitn

We conducted our audit in gocardance wilb the Slandards on Auditng i""”‘*‘n spechEd wnder
sestion 14310 of tre Gmﬂpamm Aot 203 Dur responsibiitles under those Stenduds am
furine &.ﬁ%mﬁ:xﬁ[)ﬁu i the Augiter's Responsitelies {or the audt of ihe "wrm.m*% Sialemseds
sactinn of ow rf,gm“t Wig are independent of the Lompany in accordance with the Coue of
Elfios issued by ihe instittle of Charlered Accountamts of india logether with e ethiosl
recparamgnts thel ars relevant 16 our awdhit of the financial siatements wiader the ;::mws ons of the
Domparses Aol 203 ardd the Riles there under, and we have fiflled our other -@’ahirgai
responsipiities in ascordance with these requirements and the Code of Eihics, We belisve thal
the audih evidenoe we have obtained is sufficient and aporosnate w orovde 2 basie oy our
GRATHOTL,

-!'f-

Information other than the financial statements and audilors' report thereon -

The Company's powmd of tirectors is responsibls for the prepsration of the other Informstion
The other information comprises the Information nciudad In the Beand's Reporl including
Armgxuis 1o Board's Fegort but does nol include the fnencial sistemeants ergd our auditer’s
raport thareon

Ouwr apinion on e financal statemenis does not cover the olber informaiion and we do net
prpress sny form of assurance conciusion harean.

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LT

Director

B22-A,, civil lines, Mundra Houss, Shivaji



irt conpection with our audit of the finandial statements, our responsibility 13 o read the ather
information and, in dolng a0, consider whether the olher information is materally incansistent
with the finsngla! stsfernenis or oUr knowledge obiained dwing the course of cur audl or
ctherwise appears o be materally misstated,

%fu‘haaed on the work we have performied, we conclide that there is & matersi rmisstaternent of
this other inlurmation; we are satpared fo report thet fach. We have nothing 1o repart i his
regard, '

Respons;bah ties of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Stalements

The Company's Board of Direciors s responsible for the matiers steted in section 134(5) of the
f‘”“gn‘:;:;amﬂs Act, 2013 Pthe A" with respedt o the preparstion of these feanosl stalaments
that give 2 true and fair view of the financial poshion, finencial performarce and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the acoounting principles generatly accepted in Indis, mofuding
the accounting Standards specified under secfion 133 of the Acl, This res *!{“;i‘!mb‘iiy #iso
Inchades maisienance of sdequats accounting renords in decordance with the prowsions of the
fwi for ﬁaﬂaguard ng of the assets of the Company and for pravening and detsgting frauds and

other rreguizrities, seleclion and applicalion of sppropriste aceounting policies) making
judgments snd estimates that are reasonabls and prudent, and design, implemeniation and
muitenance of adeguale intermal fr‘:amia! ::r:mr} &, that wars ﬁ“‘%@rah"ag eifec tivaely for ensbing
the agouracy and ﬂfﬂ;ﬁslﬂ‘ﬁliﬁ‘ﬁ of the accounfing records. relevant o the prepsrabion and
nramsciation of he financial statements imﬁ give @ true anc Tar view and are froo fram materlsd
missigtement, whather due {0 fraud or efror.

in prepanng the fnsncial statements, management 15 responsiie for assessing the Tompany’s
ability lo confinue 23 3 golng cuncem, disclosing, a3 applicable, mallers ralawd 1o gomng mg: it
and using the going concem hasis of accounting unless managerment efther intands (o hauidete
the Cumpany or to cease operglions, of has no reslistic allernative but e do s

That Beard of Dwectors s alse responsible fur overseeing the Compamy's finanaal renorling
PIOUEES.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemants

Dur objectives are Lo obisin ressonable sssurante about whsther the financial satemenls as 4
whole are free fiom mat tenal misstatement, wheither due o frewd of arror. and o ssue an
auditor's report that inciudes our oplsian, Reasonable assurance 15 & high lave! of asswance,
but is not a guarentse 13*3: an sudd conducled in accordance with SAs will always deles! a
rraterial mi*&‘:&iiﬁmﬁ At whaen o oexisls Misstalamenis osn griss friom raud o B mhd s
considared maderisl f indwidually of in the aggregste, they couid reasonsbly be expestad fo
influsnce the econonic decisions of users taken on the tasis of these financial siatements

# - e

PN '”-"r ‘f wit OL
prah‘:‘ﬁﬁlw}ml SKEpUTIRT ;.fgrm,gﬁmm the audit, We also
L

« ldeniify ang assess the risks of material misstatemant of the francizl slalements wheiher due
s fraudt or ereor, design and pedortn gudil procedures respon sive 10 those osks and oblain
audit evidence thatl is guffieient and Ep’g’{}pﬁﬂ?&? {1¢] pmmrm & basis for our opiniu. The risk of not
detesting & material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than Tor one respiting from ermor,
as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprgseniations, of mw

Laudd HENER-1AY

dit i accordance with Shs, we exsrose profegsions! gudgmant gng mamban

overnds of infamal contral. For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD. ‘ 1 M f»

Director

aX’
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. Obigin an understanding of intermal control relevani to the sl in order to design audi
procedures that are approprate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are slso responsible for expressing our opinicn on whether the company hes
adequate internal financial controls systern in place and the operating effectiveness of such
cuntrols.

« Evaluste the appropratensss of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
ascourting estimates and relalad disclosures mede by managemen.

. Conslude on the appropnaleness of management's use of the going concern basis of
gocounting and, based on the audil svidence obiaingd, whether o materal uncuntainty exisls
related to svents of condiions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company's abillty 1o
continge as a going concern. If we conciude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw sttention in our suditor's repart to the related disclosures in the Enancigl ststements or, if
such disgiosures are insdeauate, 1o modify our opinien. Our coneluslons are based on the sudit
avidence cbiained up to the date of our auditer's report. However, fulure evanis o conditions
may cause fhe Company lo cease 1o tonlinue s a Going concen.

+ Evalugie the overall presertation, structure and contert of the financial siatemens, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underying transactions end
avenis in 8 marner that achieves fair presenation

Wa sonmunicate with these charged with govarnance regarding. arong other maties, the
plapned soope and iming of the sudd and sgnificant audit fndings, Including any significent
deficigncies i imternal contrad that we identfy dunng our audit,

Wa also provide lhose charged valh governante with s statement ihat we have complied wilh
relevart ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commumcate walh [hem ail
relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to besr on e indepandencs,

and where applicable. relatec safeguards

Ernm the maters cornmanicated waih those charged with governance, wa dejarming thoss
matters thet were of most significancs in the audit of the finsncial statements of the curent
period and are therefore the key audit maiters. We desoribe 1hese matiers in our audites’s repon
Uriess lw or mouintion presiudes pusiic disclosure aboul tha malier o when, in exiremely rare
cirrumstences. we delerins that a matier should not be communicated in Gur repon Decalise
we mdverse comsecuanoes of doing so wobld reasonably ne sxpesled 10 cutweigh the pushc
ipterast benalits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Reguirements

4 Ay required by the Companies tsodifer's Repord) Order, 2018 (the Ordar’l ssued ity
the Ceptral Government of india in tesms of sub-section (11) of section 142 o the
Gompanies Acl, 2013, we give in the ‘Anneswe &', & slatement on the matiers specificd

in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, io lhe externd appiicable.
2. As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report thal:
a) We have sough and obtainad all the infarmation and sxplanstans which 1o the best

of cur knowladge and bellef were necessary for he purposes of pur audil

B} In our opinion, proper BOSKS of account 5 rogquirad by law have been kepl by

PGS sar as it zopears from our examination of those b
e S R S e ¢ BABYLON SHEBREATRVE. 7D, A1

&
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¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statemant
dmait with by this Report are in agresment with the books of accaunt.

d) in our opinien. e sforesald finandiel slaterments comply with the Aceounting
Standards spetified under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companiss
{Aocounts) Rules, 2014,

g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directons a5 on 31st
Marsh, 2020 taken on record by the Roard of Dirsctors, none of the dirgston s
disgualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a dirsclor in terms of
Secunn 164 (2) of the Act

f) Wih respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels wilh rderance to
fnancial stalements of e Company and the operating effectveness of such
nontreds, refer to our separate Repor! in ‘Annexure B'.

G Wth reapedt to the ather matiers & ba included in the Auditor’s report in accordance
with the requiremants of Sec 187{16) of the Act as ameantled, we report thel Section
147 18 ot appliceble to & private company. Hence reporling as per Sechion 187(018) /s
ot reguired

n Wi respect (o the other matiers to be inchuded in the Auditor's Report in sctordatice
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2044, in our opinion and
e bast of our information and according to-the explanations given to us!

i The Compssy dose net have any pending ltigations which would impact is
fnsncial posilian,

i The Company did not have any long-term condracls including derdvative confracts
inr wivch there were any material foreseeabis losses.

W Thers were no amounts which were required o be transferrad 10 the tnvestor
Educatinn end Protestion Fund by the Company,

Fur B. P.Wundra and Co.
Chartored Aceounianis
FRN: g004372C

Plice;-Faipar Ankita Sharma
Date; §8/1202020 ' {Pariner)
Membership No 440432
UDIN: 2134328 AAABPIRIY

ot P SRR

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT, LTD G i o
R ot A, S Y

By
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Director




Annextre A

The ﬁtnﬁgxw_emfaﬁed to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other L.Eﬁa:l andd Rg ig_lg{g '
Requiementy” el

We report that:
L

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full pariculars, insiuting
guantiiztive detalls and situstion of iis fxed aszals,

0. As explained to us, fixed essets have been physicslly verified by the
marragement 3! reasonable intervals, no matenal discrepancies wers noticed an
such venfication,

¢. The title deeds of immovable properiies are feld in the neme of the company,

i As explaned to us, inventortes have boen physically verified dunng the yesr by the
management 3t reasonable intervals. No materiel discrapancy was noficed on physica!
varification of stocks by the management gs compared to book records,

i, o respect of loans, vestments, guarantzes, and securily, provigions of sestion 185 and
188 of the Companiss Act, 2013 have been complied with,

iv.  The company hes not accepted any deposits from the public coversd under sections 73
to 75 of the Companies Act, 2013,

v, Ag pernformistion & explanation given by e managament, manienance of o0st records
has not bean specified by the Ceatsl Governmen! under sub-section 01} of seclion 148
of the Compandies Adl, 2043,

i3
& According o the records of the company, undisputad stalutery duss Inehiding
Provident Fung, investor Bducation and Protection Fund, Emplovess’ Siawe
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-ax, Service Tax, Cusiom Duly, Evcise Dy, valus
added {ax, cess and any other stelultory dues lo the extent applicable, have
generaily bean regulary deposited with the sppropriate authorifies, According to
the information and axpianations given to us there ware no ouistanding stetulry
f

b [, Ly N A i v $ oy e, o (SR ST o =
duss 5 o0 3l of arch, 2098 for a pensd of mgre thon sl menths fom e

dale ey became payale.

6. According to (e nformation and explanations given to us, thera i5 no amaunt
payaible in respect of incomi tax, service lax, sales fax, custorns duty, excise
duty, valus added fex and cess whichever applicable, which have not Leen.
deprnsited on account of any disputes.

RN |

management, e ars of the opmion that, ihe Company has not defauliad in re
- 1 FLEE
or BAEYLON HOSPITAL PVE. LTD Z0/ A1

g

gii. In our opinion and according to the inforraation and explanations gen by e




viil,

%,

i,

Wiy,

XA,

duss to a Tinanclal institution, bank, Government of debeniure helders, as applicable
ihe company. ‘

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the monay raised by way of iniial public offer or further public offer
(Including debt instruments) and term loans have baen applied for the purpose for which
thay were oblaingd,

According to the information and explanations given 1o Us. we reporn that ng fraud by the
compary or any fraud on the Company by its officers or empleyees has been noliced or
reported during the year,

The company is a privale limied company. Hence the provisions of dgause {xi) of the
srder are not appiicabls to the company.

The company 5 ngt 2 Midhi ﬁﬁf‘ﬁﬂa‘fﬂy Tharefors, clause (=1 of the oder is ned
apphcable W the company.

Acoording 10 the information and explenations given lo us, aff ransacbons wih the
related parfies are in compliance with seclions 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the delsils have beey disciosed in ihe Financial Statements elo. as
ranuired by the apglicable accounting standards,

The company has not made any oreferential allotment or prvate placement of sharas or
fully or paity convartible debentures durng the year under review

Srowsions of section 182 of Companiss Acl, 2013 have been complisd with 0 case ol
non-gash fansactions entered by the company with tirectons or persons connaciad with
Tl

The company is not required 1o be registered under section 4514 of the Reserve Bank of
Prdees Acd, 1854

For B, P.iundes and Co.

Charterad Aecnuntunts

FRN: 00043720
{

b

¥ &rg‘? -
1 N

Place-faipay Arkita Sharma
Prater §5A2:2028 {Parinor )

Membership No. 448432
UDIN: 21440432AAAARP VI

]

ey Lot T T
For BABY LON ROZY. Tal YL LD,

\“\n,v?\/i}éi‘ector
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Annesure'B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companles Act. 2013 [“the Act™

We have audited the internal financtal controls over financial reporting of Mis BABYLON
HOBPITAL PRIVATE LIAITED('the Company') as of March 31, 2020 In conjunction with sur
audt of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Respansibility for intemal Financial Controis

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and mantaining internal finsncial
controls based on the internal confrol over financial reporting ooterfa esiabiished by the
Company considering the esseniial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
air Audi ef imternel Finencial Conlrals Ower Financia! Repoiling issuad by lhe institule of
Chartered Agcountants of Incia, These responsibilities inolude the degsign, | p§e meniation sng
maintenance of adequate btemal finansal controls that were aperaling effectively for ensunng
the ordedy and sfficieny conduet of s business, including adherence to company's policies, the
sefeguarding of its assets. the preverntion and detection of lrauds and errors, the stouracy and
gompleleneas of the acgounting records, and the limely opreparation of relisble Snancet
information, as mauired under the Companias Agt, 2013

Auditors’ Fesponsibility

Our responsinkty s to express an opinon on e Company's mtaraat Daancial conlrals guar
financial repocing based op our audd. We conducied our audit m accordance with the Gudance
MNote or Audit of Intsrnat Financial Contrads Over Financial Reporing (ise "Guiians i’@m“v anct
the Standards on Auditing, issusd by ICAL and deemed to De presorbed under seclion 143070
cf the ﬂom‘mnifﬂs &ct, 2613, to the extent applcable o an audit of nternal financial u:}mm!.s
both applicable fo an sudd of Indernal Finencial Conbrels ang, bolly ssued by the lnsthae of
Chartersd Accouniants of India. Those Slshdards and the Qu:ﬁanm Note requere thal we
comply with sthival iegquirements and plan and pedorm the audil W oliain reasonable assuranio
aboul whether sdequate infamal fingncial controls over inancia) w-'*f:n“i-m:r;; was gstablishad and

mbitaieed anet 1 aush contiols snereted sffectusly In all masria rospecis

Crr audit invelves pedormng provedures to obiain audi svidence about the sdeguacy 4f the
internal financial controis systern over financial reponting and their opgrating e‘f'actwmn@% Oy
audht of mternal finanzigl contrals over financlal reporting included oblaining sn underslanding of
internat finaneal contals ovar franclal repoding, assessing the dsk thal a malors! woakness
exsts, and testng and evaluating the design snd oheraling affecliveness of itemal contred
bated on the assessed sk, The proceturss ate,@cted depend on the suthor's judgmend,
including the assssament of the nsks of material misstatement of the finanzial ,ﬁﬁaﬁmar%
whether dus to fraud or Srror. i |

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD__ "? r;' i

NWDirector kx

iy



We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our awdit opinion on the Company's imernat financial controls system over finangial
reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting
A company's iiternal finaneia!l contrel oder financia! repoding is a process designed to provide
reasonable essurance regarding the reliabifty of financial repeifing and the preparation of
financial statements for external purpises in accordance with generally scceptad accounting
principles. A company's internal finsncial control over financial reportig includes Nose polices
and procadures tha

1. partain 1o the maintenance of regords thet, in reasonable detad, agouradely and faidy refisct
Y transachions and dispositions of lhe assets of the company;
provide reesonable assurance thal transaclions are recorded ds necessary o penmit
preparation of financial stafements i sccordence with generstly accepled attounting
principles, and that receipts and expendiiures of the company are baeing made only iy
accordancs with authonzations of management and directors of the company, and
provide reasonable asswrance regarding preventlon or imely delechion of uauthorzes
aeguisition, use, ar disposition of the compary's sssets that could have a manedial sffect on

the Lrancial satenenis

T

frd

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becauses of the inherent imitations of inteeal inansial controls over fingncial raporiing, mctuding
the possinility of collusion or improper Managrment overdde of controls, material misgtatements
gue lo error or fraud ray oocur and not be detected  Also, projactions of any svaluation of the
internal Brancial contrals over financial reporing o Riturs perods are subiect fo the sk that the
mnterpal financiel controt ever financial reporling may beoorme inadenusls because of changes n
sonditions, of that the dogres of compliance wilh the policies ar procedures may detenorale.
Oobmion

traur opiron, the Cornpany hes, i all marenial raspecls, sn adequale intemal Enandlal controis
system gver fnancial reporing and such ntemal finencial sontrols ouer financal reganling wers
apereting electively as 8t March 31, 2020 based on the intarmal contro! aver financial reporimy
grileria emabished by the Company considenng the essential somipenents of intarnal control
steiad in e Gudance Note an Auddt of Intemal Financial Controly Dver Finandial Reporting
rssued by the Institule of Chartered Acsountants of Inda,

IFor B, P.Mundra and Jo,
Chartered Accouniants
FHRN: (004372C
Ao aji“":ﬁw“
L
o
Plaeg:-duipur L Ankita Sharma
Dite: 05712/2020 For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LD, {Partner }

Mewbership No440432
‘ UDEN: 2L8HE3ZAAAADBP I3
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BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of accounting:
These financial statemsnts have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepied
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified
untder Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, mead wilh Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounta) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provigions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The financial stalerments have been prepared under the hislorical cost convanlion on
accrual basis,

2. Use of Estimates

The preparaiion of fimancial glatements in conformity with indian GAAP requites the
management lo make judgments, esimates and assumptions thal affect the rapmted
amounis of revenuss, expensas, assets and Habilllies and the disclosure of conlingent
anilties, at the end of the rapﬁr&: wp period, Although these eslimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of cument events and aclions, uncertainty aboul these
assumptions and eatimales could result in the oulcomes requiring & material adjusiment to
the carrying amounts of assels or-fabilities in Tulure periods.

3. Revenue Recognition: -

Expenisas and Income considered payable and receivatile respectively are accountad for on
acerun basis,

Ravenie is recogrized o the extent that it is probable Ihat the economic bensfits will fow to
the Company & "M the revenue can be reliably measured.

4, Property, Plant & Eguipment -

mpcﬁy Prant & Equipment including intangible assels are siated al thelr orginal cost of
acguisition inchuding iﬁx(:& Trelght and other incidentsl expenses refated 1o asquisition and
insialiation of the concemed assets less depreciation Hll date.

Gompany has ampmfj cost model for all class of items of Property Plant snd Equipment,

5]
L5

Depreciation -

Diepreciaion o Fisad ~35&ls s provided o the catont of depraciabla armount on e Wiillen
down Value POV MethodiSLM method, Depreciation ig provided based an (seful fils of
ik assels s presoribed in Schedule i fo the f:.;mmpanieg Act, 2013

Depreciation on assels atquiredisold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata hasis
the staternent of profit and ioss fill the date of acquisition/sals.

The camy ng am it of assels & reviewsd a2t 2ach balance sheel dele i thare is any
indication of impairment based on internalexiernal faclors. An impairment less i
recognised wm rever the carying smount of an assel exceeds s recaverable a;mgg_m@%

arrasy & B T W 4 N IR 3T BT meh
For BABYLON HOCPITAL PVT, LTD.
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secoverable amount is the greater of the assels, net seiling price and value in use, In
sssessing value in use, the sstimated future cash flows are discounted lo their present
value using @ pre-iax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
yalue of money and risks specific to the assel.

After impairment, depraciation is provided on the revised cartying amount of the assel over
ity remaining vseful life.

. Foreign currency Transactions! -
Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted al the rates closely
approximating the rates ruling on the trapsaction dates. Liabiliies and receivables in foreign
curtency are restated at the yearend exchange rales. Al exchange rate differences arising
fram conversion in terms of the above are included in the statement of prolit and ioss.

7. Investments -
investments, which are readily reafizable and Internded to be held for nol more than one
yEar
from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investmenis
All other nvestments are classified as non-current investimenis.
On disposal of an invesiment, the difierence between its carrying amaunt and nei disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

8. Inveniories .-
Inventories are valued as under-
i, nventories Lewer of cost(FIFOlspecific costWeighied avg) or net realizable
yalug
2. Serap Lower of cost(FIFOlspecific costyveightad avg) or nel realizable
vahe.

%, Borrowing cest-

Rarrowing costs that arg attnbutable to the acquisition or construcion of the uualifyng
assats ae capitalized as part of the cost of such assels. A gualifying assets i3 one that
napessanly takes a substantlal period of time lo get ready for its inlendad uses or sale Al
other borrowing costs are charged o revenue in the vear of incurrence The amount of
borrowing cost capitatized during the year is il

10 Retirement Benefits:-

The refirement benefits are ascounted for as and when liablidy bacomes due for payment

14, Taxes o income:-

orovision for current tax is made on the basis of sstimated laxable mcome for the gurrent
sccolnting year i accordance with the income Tax Act. 19681, The deferred lax for timing
differences between the ook and @x profils for the year Is accounted for, Lsing the ax
rales and laws that have been substantively enacted by the talance sheel date, Defered
tax sssets arising from liming differences are recognized to the extent lhore is wirtual

e
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%f’iainzy with conv miﬁg evidence t"“nai mese wouid be rea.ued i futu;e At egch Balance

12. mesmms. Gtmtmqent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- {AS-29)

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events
ardd when a reliable estimale of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for-

) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the
contral of the company or

() Present Obligations arising from past events where it [s not probabie that an outflow of
resources will be required fo seltle the obligalion or a reliable estimale of the amount of
the obligation cannot be made.

Confingant assets are noi recognized in the financial statement sinca this may result in the
racognition of the Income that may never be realized

General

Except wherever slated, accounling policies are consistent with the generally accepded
accounting princinies and have heen consistently applied.

{BiNotes on Finencial Statements

1. The 58 staius of the credilors s not known o the Company, hence the infarmaton s net
QIVER,

2. Ssiares includes direclors remunerabion o account of salary Re. Nit {Previous Year Rs. )

3. Trade rposivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have baen
taken at ther book valug subject 1o confumation and reconciliation,

4. Payvmsnd 5 1o Audiaors,

Auditors Remuneration ; 2019-20 ; 2015-19
| Audit Fees - | BD000 | 45000
| Company Law Matters 24520 I 8580
Total 74520 | 53580 |

...................... — ; b el b e ]

Losis and Advinces are conseiered oot I respec: of wiich company dees not hold any
seoyrity other than the personal guaranies ol persons,

5

&, No prowvision Tor retirement benafils has been made, in view of accounting poticy No. 10.The
impact of the same on Profit & Loss is nol determined.

7. Astvance to elhers includes advances fo concerns in which directors are interested:

% MName of Concern Current Year Previous Year
i | Closing Balance | Closing

) — i : o N A P it e s

srsmer W wer wl ws & anm s A ) S ~3§
For BABYLON HOSPITAL $VT. LTD*
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e . | Balange |
N l Nil il |
L S | Nl NI |

8. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and ralied upon by the auditors:

(A} Related Parties and their Relationship

{1 Key Managamen! Personnel

Particutarg - Gurrent Year Frevipts Yoar
Professipnal tees paid to ‘ )

Dharanjay Kumar Mangal | 30.00,000 24.00,000
| (Directan '

Madhu Mangal | 30,60,000 24 00,000
©reoor,

Dhananjay Diractor | Renit 2

| Kumar Mangal o 1020000 | 84.000 |
qum [Hreobor Rent 10,20,000 10,20, 000
(Mangal | _— " | ——

 Dhananjay Direstor Intereston | | 384854 |
a Kumar Mangal Loan 422111 }
1 | %
[ e R TE——————— e s i ---‘-‘i—-.‘....n.W..._h._ e E

had h U
Mangad

| Director

LGaﬁ

{1 Relative of Ky Manggement Personnel

...................

Imereston | 2,083

1 85082 |

€7
o

Particulars Relation Currenl | Previous |
i Year | Yew
Salary paid o | o
Shakuntala Jam ’;{‘Di{«:ﬁuios Motherin -Law | 284000 | 264000
Buman Mangal | Direclor Sister-in Law 236500 | 258000 |
b ifrih . f‘};_a\;; [-:j‘x;g:;'ggarw i Ren% é g:ji}l P; ;";{LQQM R ;
Na*??f?& Maother B S S t |
Divyansh i Director | Intereston | 3,596,995 f
- Kangal | S0 Loan 1,585,828 {
! \
]Amé}_man gal | Direclor | Interest on 3,686,380
] f‘*ilf‘n.?l Swh Laan 4 71, Q?J‘ =y [
T W T A & ER T AT R T
For BABYLON HOSPETAL W
\\* Director
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{ifi} Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Managemen! personnel or their

&9

R W R 5 O BTONTHISTAL puT, L?S’; oB

felatives
KIL
Loans: B ‘
Currert Year Previous year
| Key Retatlive of Key Hey Rufative of Kay
) Management | Mansgsment Management Management
Particutars Persornel Parsontigl Personnel Perspanel
L.oans Taken
i Dhanalay Kumar 10,00,000 22,856,000
Mangal !
- Loans Repaid
 Dhanajay Kumar p——
Mﬁ?ﬁgai QJ,G{}.GQG
D *s:yam. g Mmgai 35,9500
% of imporled & indiganous raw material & consumables T
L  Particulars 2020 - _u_?mg )
e % CAmount | % | Amount
4 r;'g;j(}(g,;gj bl {:1?0 ' Q Cﬁ {340{} 0. ﬁf_‘?
odigenots LG Gee | 600 666
Value of Imperls B - Al "_
’ Particulars  — + ) 2020 _ {.01% :3
A % L Amount | % e Amount |
mpored NI A i b i
| indigenous boe - - N
o m Foreign Currengy
L Padiculars 2020 a0 i
o - % | Amount % | Amount |
* prt-.mmzr@ in f“nae.4gr1 - - =
i
| Currency !
Farring In forelgn Exchiange )
Farticulars 2020 218
% | Amount % | _ Amouns
"’»

N“)r&{rector T

<
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Signature to notes 1 to 12

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.
For B. P .Mundra and Co.
Ghartered Accountants
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Bahylon Hospital Private Limited
314, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, jaipur-302004
CIN : U85110RJ1988PTC004678

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

¥ injupees

As per our report or even dale
For B.P. Mundra and Co.
Citartered Acgountants

{ERN: 1@?cy

Ankita Sharma

Partner Iy ﬂ ABRITA BHARMA,

M v

DHANANJAY KUMAR MANGAL
Birectar
DIN: 01577900

= Particulars NN";‘? | As at31st March 2020 | As at 31st March 2019
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shargholder's funds r
Share capitat 1 43,33;006.6b 43,33,000.60
Reserves and surplus 2 24575693023 2,28.04.;38?,25
Meney received against share warrants ‘
3,01,29,930.23 T72,71,37,387.25
Share appiication money pending allotrment
Mon-current liabilities L
Long-term borrowings 3 91,01,323.00 1.35,07.810.00
Deferred tax Habilities (Nei) 4 27553566 1,31.361.66
Cther long term kabilities
Long-term provisions 5
9376,862.66 1,36,39,171.66
Current liabilities
Short-lerm borrowings
Trade psvables B
{A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(8 Others ‘ n%,04,887.00 33.03.171.00
Other current liahilities 7 t 4 "?9 014 00 5.68,749.00
Short-term provisions o' L. ___7.07680.00] 6,07,489, a0
B . - 40,91,581.00 B 44,78,406.00
TOTAL . 4359837389 4,52,55,967.91
ASSETS
Non-current assets 5
Property, Plant and Equipment g | |
Tangible assets E 2,08,14,130.01 ! 16548767 01
Intangibie assels E
Capital work-in-Frogress :
(ntangitle assets under development
Non-clrrent invesiments 9 51.85,000,00 51,85,000.00
Deferred tax assals (net) 4
Long-term leans and advances 10
Other non-current asssets |
D ©2,80,95,130.01, 2,17,33,767.01
Current assets
Curren! invesiments :
Invenledes
Trade receivables 11 29.532.00 48.,644.00
Cash and cash equivalenis  # ° 12 91.20.462 46 20.77,082.78
H Shor-term ioans and advances 10 e 14.88,294.30, 1,45,33,535 0!
Other currerd agswis 3 . | 38 82 U8, 17 ]
- _ mw < TH, ?4‘99 293, 88i
TOTAL AT %4285 98,373.88
................................ - .

“For and on behalf of the Board ofBirgstors

MADHU MANGAL
Dtre;tm'

: - o Prandevr ML No. 447489 01577935
Membership No.; 440432 i Nz
Place: Jaipur H B Munoe & & For BABYLON HOSPITN P\/‘F (1D
Date: 0522020 Viapeca
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Babylon Hospital Private Limited
311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, jaipur-302004
CiN : U85110RJ1988PTCO04678

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ¢ ended 31st March 2020

= in rupees

l
Particulars

i Revenue
Revenue from operations
Less Excise duty
Net Sales
Oihes iNcoms
Total revenue
Expenses
Cost of materidal Consumed
Purchase of stock-in-lrade
Chenges innveniones
Employes bansfil expenses
FINsnce cous
Dopresaion
Othar gxponsns
‘Total expansas
iProFt hefore exceptional, extraordinary and prior pericd items
and tax
| Exceptionzliems
i Profit before extracrdinury and prior period items and tax
1 Extragordinary nems
Prior penod tem
fF'rof'lI hefore tax
!Tax expenses
Current tax
Defarred tax
Excess/shor provision relaimg sarler yest wx
ProfitiLoss) for the period
Earning per share
Basic
Before extrasrduarny nems
After axtraordinary Adjusimant
Diluted
Before exirgordnary
Afer th'anrm”’r\, Adjusiment

amnilzaihon exXpenses

ftems

’:?;e 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
14 5,41 _2?,9.34,00 4,50,60,485.72
5 41@7 934.00 4,80,69,465.72

15 11,64,712.00 20,14.808.00
552,92 698.00 500,84,274.72

18 1,34,54,833.00 1,41,76,769.00
17 12,55,250.00 13.46,411.00
18 23.62,764.00 13.81,630.40
14 3.60,52,098.02 2.87:85,731.73
5.71,55,975.02 4,56,38,541.73
31,36,720.88 44,45,732.99

41.36,720.98 44.45,732.99

31,36,720.98

44,45,732.98

1.44.178.00

2.80810.00

29,92,542.98

41,84,822.99

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenis.,
rz I ". f

-
A5 pei gur repost of gvoen dale Sy Ba

For B.P. Mundra and Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: @ B;C%QC
\X\:\V"

Ankita Sharma
Partner i
Membership Mo 44043537

Plage: Jaipur
Date: 05/12/2020
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DHANANJAY KUMAR MANGAL
Director

DIN: 015779200

3; Fcr and on behalf of the Board of Directors

MADH[N!ANGAL

Director
IN: D1577528

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

\@;

Director

S




Babylon Hospital Private Limited

311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, jaipur-302004

CIN : U85110RJ188BPTC0046738

Yotes to Financlal statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

current year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Capital

(F.Y. 2018-2020

" The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the

2 In rupees

\

s As at 3ist MarchR As at 31st March
Particulars 2020 2019
Authorised :

50000 (31/03/2018:50000) Eauity shares of Rs. 100.00/ par value 50,80,006.00 50,00,000.00
lssued ; r

43330 {31/03/201$:43330) Equity shares of Rs. 100 00/ par value N 43,33,000.00 43 33.000.00
Subscribed and paid-up : —y

43330 (31/03/2019:43330) Equity shares of Rs. 100.00/ par value 43,33,000.00 43.33,000.00
{Totat 43,33,000.00 43,33,000.00

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares

At the beginning of the period
Issued during the Pericd
Redeemed or bought back during the period

__As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

=
"‘-.

in rupees

Outstanding at end of the period

'No. of Shares | Amount ‘No. of Shares Amount
43_3301 3,33,000.00 43,330 43,33,060.00
43330 43,33,000.00] 43,330]  43,33,000.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached 10 shares

Equity shares

The company has only cne class of Bguity having a par value Rs. 100.00 per share. Each sharehoider i efighle for one
vote por share held The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject lo the approval of the shareholders in

1o

grisuing Annuast Genera

{ Meeting, except in case of inferim dividend. [n the eveni of liquidation, the Equily shareholders are

gligible o receive the remaining assets of the company after disinibution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

sharehoiding

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

'* o T T : As at 31st March 2020 | As at 31st March 2019 |
Type of Share . Name of Shareholders No. of % of No. of E % of 1
; - | Shares Holding Shares ! _!-I_oF_c-_lm_ng;
!] uity NV 8000 1. ppanarjay Mangal 29,515 6835 29615 6835,
ol = ; :

%jf:‘i“”}‘ [NV 30080 1y iy mangal 13,715 31.65 13,715 31.85
= l R | 43330[  10000]  43330] 10000,

":.‘A-_r;"‘}‘ ) %/ 2 e

Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus . ¢ . - ‘ ¥ inrupees
Particulars Wg;%‘*s“ “As at 31st March 2020 | As at 31st March 2019

Surpius Q\»
Opening Balance

Add: Profit for the year

Less . Delation during the year
Closing Balanca

Balance carried 10 bhalance s

Note No. 3 Leng-term borrowings

F
228,04 38725
89'92'542-98 g

1.86.18,554.26
4184 822,09

# o
57,86,830,23 2.28,04,357.25
sheet 2,67,96,930.23] 2,28,04, 387,
‘ ; 2 in rupeg
| As at 31st March 2020 i %@,Btimﬂ ME}S“RHMQPV‘F %D

e

Director



Babylon Hospital Private Limited

311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, jaipur-302004

CIN : US5110RJ1888PTCON4E7E

2 Non-Curre | Current Non-Curre | Current
Particulars . At i Maturities Total nt Maturities g
Term Loan - From Others |
{9
Rupee term loans others 91,01,353.00 §1,01,323.00 1.38,07.810. 1,35,07,810.0
secored |7 00 SR
o1.01.323.00 113507810, 1,35,07,810.0
00 0
The Above Amount Includes
Secured Borrowings 91,01323.00 91,01,328.00| 3207810 ™
Net Amount | 91,01,323.00 o| 910132300 "3507EC p| 138078109,

Naote No. 4 Deferred Tax

¥ inrupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2018

Deferred tax !wbglrty
Deferrad Tax
Gross deferred tax Hability

As at 31st March 2020 |

{
2,75539.66!

1,31,361.86

2.75,539.66

~ABEEbS6

x lizbility

2,75,539.@]

1,31,361, bG

Provisions ¥ in rupees
articulars ! As atjlsﬁst March 2020 As at 31st March 2019
i Long terrn L Short term | Total Long-term : Short-term Total
Provision for empioyee benefit | ’
;?i o ollnei employes refates i 2679800 26.798.00 34,674.00)  34,874.00
| 28,798.00]  26,798.00| | 3487400
Other provisions
Othier Provision | 68068200, 6,80,882.00] 572,618.00| 572,615.00
f» 6 BO 882 00| 6,80,882.00 572 B15. 00! 572 615 (0]
Total . . 7,07,680.00] 7,07,680.00 1 8.07,488.00/ £.07.489.00
Note No. 8 Trade payables s ¥ inrupees
[Particulars ; As at 31st March 2020 As at31st March 2019 |
{(B) Othars |
Sundry Craditors Due for others 29,04 887,00 33,03,171.00]
- i, 29,04,887.00 33,083,171 6'6‘;
ITotat 29,04,867.00 33,03,171.00]
Note No. 7 Other current liabilities - ¢ ) 2 in rupees
iculars B As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019
!Others payabies
}SG‘uUFIty . 57.137.00
| Security - 4,21,877.00 5,68,749.00
47901400  568,748.00,
o o - 9] Total ) 4,79,014.00 5,68,749.00]
o WOE Y ync .
cor O 0 /For BABYLON HOSP{TAL FVT. LTD.
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Babylon Hospital Private Limited

341, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, jaipur-302004

CIN : UB5110RJ1988PTC004678

Note No. 8 Non-current investments

Particulars

@

in rupees

As at 31st March 2020

As at 31st March 2019

\
otherwise}

| Other non-current investments {Unquoted)
|In Others

! Non Trade Iﬂvestment(\.’al!zed at cost unless stated

| Share captial in neel kamal cooperation P Ltd (Lower of cost

i and Markel value)
\Gross Investment

51,85,00C.00

51,85.000.00

51,85,000.00

~ 51,85,000.00|

\ Net [nvg_:stmcnt

quregate amcum of unquoted mvestments )

Note No. 10 Loans and advances

51,85,000.00

51 3‘5 000 00

|Particulars

Other loans and advances
DEROSIT ASSEST

LOAN and ADVANCES

Other advance laxes (Secured)
income Tax refundabie

Total

Note No, 11 Trade reccwables

As at 31st March 2020

51 ,85,006.09;

_As at 31st March 2019

51 85 DGO OD

ol

¥ inrupees

“Long-term | Shortterm | Long-term | Shortterm
1,43,899.00 1.43.899.00

1,30,86,096.00

E 10,50,000.00 10,70,000.00

| 20239530, 2,32.645.00
1 1486,204.30] 1,45,33,538.00
B o I ageagsn 1,45,33,539.00

Farticulars

Exceeding six months
Unsecured, Considered Good
Total

Less than six months
Unsecured, Considerad Good
Totai

To@l

~_As at 31st Niarch 2020

w in rupees
As at 31st March 2019

18,894.00

18 894 Ol}
sos3000 T 29.750.00,
2953200 29,750.00.
289,532.00 9,644.00

Note No. 12 Cash and cash %IE}__\LE_E“!EMI.“S
Pamcuiars

Balance with banks

Other balances with banks

Total

Cash in hand

Cash in hand

. % inrupoes
As at 31st March 2018

57,60,626.48

57.60,626.48

2.58,835.98

AS at 37st March 202(

33 59,835.98
91, 0452 46.__ )

13, .,:faoza‘
13,17,780.48

i

750,282 JOI
7 59, 282, 305
20.77.062.78

2z

in rupees
at 31st March 2019

B, A2 855121

58,62 955, 14{

£8,62.955,12

68 62 955.12

Total
{Total .
Note No, 1 13 Other current asseis.. b
Particulars 5 r”%z;*
Other Assets N
|Any ofher assets
(Jotal
-

Note Mo. 14 Revenue trom operations

Particulars

Szle of services
Ravenue hospilals healthcare clines

~ st March zcza

—
ST
1%

JistMarch 2019 ;

“““““““ |
4.80,69, 465, "F?n

YLON HOSPITAD.9/4557

N

Director



-Babyton Hospital Private Limited

311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, jaipur-302004

CIN : UB5T10RJI1988PTCO04678

Particuiars

Interest Income

discount received
LAB TESTS
Other receipts

ot revenus from operations ]”, 541,27,084.00 480894F 2|
Note No. 15 Other income ¥ inrupees
! " - 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Interest from other cumrent investments 8,54.024.0U§ . 17.29,524.00 |
8,54,024.00 17,29,524.00 |
Other non-cperating income .
Rental income un invesimant property long-term 2.68,800.00 2,52,000.00
’ 16,888.00 33,285.00
5,000.00

20,000,007
______________ _ %108BBO0| = 285285.00
11,54,712.00 20.14,809.00

Note No. 16 Employee henefit expenses

= in rupees

'Particulars

31st March 2020

Salaries and Wages
Sailary and wages

Contribution to provident and other fund
Contribution to provident and other funds for othars

Staff welfare Expenses
Stalf Wellare Expenses

31st March 2018 |

’ 1,32,03,537.00 1,38,92,118.00 '
L 1,32,03,537.00 1.38,82,118.00
L 2.48,745.00 2,58,803.00
L 2.18,749.00 2.58.803.00
A 32,547.00 25.848.00
| - 32,547.00 25'345;ng
0 4,34,54 833.00 1,41.76 76800

Note No, 17 Finance costs

2 in rupees

Particulars

I1st March 2020

31st March 2019 g

interest
interest on long-darms wang from Banks

Note No. 18 Depreciation and amortization expenses

12,55,280.00

12,55,280.00

12,85,280,00

 13,46,411.00/

T in rupees

Note No. 19 Other expenses

Particulars 31st March 2020 3tst March 2019
Depreciation on langible assels 23,93,764.00 13,81,630.G0
L 23,93,764.00 13,81,630.00

¥ In rupees

Particulars
Audit fees

Traveling Expenses
Electricity expenses
Rent e
Insurance expenses ﬁ‘%ﬁ” b
Printing and stalionary "

Advertising expenses

Cloth B sheet and lenin
Medicine expences

Vigiting and gonsulifancy charges
Qxygen gas

1 Bio medical wasle charges
Promotional expenses

Cleaing expensas

= Y
| ;'Mmi‘“ﬂ

o, B
L
R

- e’

3tst March 2020 b

iR 31st March 2019
50,000.00 45,000.00
91.113.00 51,763.00

13,68,826.00 9.82,177.00
58,000.00 £4,500.00
75.045.00 9,016.00
2,08,515.40 2,18 157,00
7.55.450.00 14.60,114.40
© P09,866.00 1,74,209.00
50,34.473.00 55,38,777.0C
64,96,072.00 1,00,80,706.0C
£,35,761.00 8.87,559.00
1,84,675.00 1,18,910.00
_ 2HE.468.00
1.96.7TERBABYLON HOSPITARGINLTD.

e

Director



e

wiscounting paid

Babylon Hospital Private Limited
311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur, jaipur-302004
CIN » U85110RJ1988PTCO04678

Senerator expenses

; EEG test charges

| Entertainment expenses

| Events EXHenses

General axpanses

income tax

Interest on TDs expenses
Lzboratory expenses
Laboratory fest expenses
Laundry expenses

Legal consullancy fees

Medical equipment expenses
Newspaper and magzing

Petrol expenses

Posiage expenses

Rent ventilator

ROC Fees

Software expenses

Sonography expenses

Surgical and other accessories
Telephone and posiage expenses
Waler charges

Poliuilon expenses

Repairs and maintenance of other assets
Ampual maintenance of charges
Registration fees

Ud Tax Exp

Festival celebration expenses
Conveyance expenses

Building Rent

Carage and Freight Charges
Fire expenses

Bank charges

COC Educalional Matenat

CDC Expenses

Conference expeRses

Crockery and culuzl Xpenses
Membpership fees

Total

13,142.20
31,423.00
1,73,000.00
2445800
1,66,950.00

2,70,477 22+

11,43,825.00
8.760.00
£41.028.00
14,24,767.00
1.24,859.00
81,840.0C
5,21,780.00

4,604.004

46,951.80
4,621.00
§,60,000.00
14 440.00
10,000.060
58,912.00
77,396.00
38,623.00
3.818.C0
39,829 00
5,00,838.00;
94 400.00
96.834.16
9,150.00
0000
18,283.00
20,40,000.00
13.451.20
5443100
1,62,128.04

B60.00
400000
3.50,52,098.02

12,448.00
56,840.00
2,00,000.00
26,000.00
4.62,000.00
2,37,878.00
9,42,633.00
36.00
€,98,030.G0
13,62,742.00
1.02.717.00
40,120.00
5.19.321.00
4.659.00
47,728.00
4.8560.00
£,60.000.00
6,22006
1.04.500.00
30.479.400
60.529.00
43,974,568
10,598.00
10027 0
5.86.877.00
71.050.00
66,000.00
15,255.00
1,74 760.00
16,000.00
2(,40.000.00
15.885.00 |

1 B33 B
53.530.00
14.635.00
21,000.00]

458000
1,0%,200.00
2,87,33,731.73




Babyion Hospital Private Limited
"4, Adarsh Hagar, Jaipur

HIDTES FIGURES FOR THE
Current Yesr

SONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3157 MARCH 2020

FIGURES FOR THE
Prasdous Year

LECIITY AND LIABTLITIES 414052020 L em 30AI01
(R3]
15HARE HOLOERR FLND
#) BHARE GARITAL 3 44 33000 0 4T
b ﬁ‘%ﬁﬁl&‘" sﬂ\?‘«'ﬁ BURELLIS & FHT 4448 BT 22BDERGT S
o) BECURE PRERLIA i (LG5 0.0
7 HOW CONTROL INTERERT .08 i [(ReN]
3 EHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENOING 5
4.HON CURBENT LISBILITIES
5 LIThEE ”“i:m% BORAUFANGE 3 210352100 BOTHN O
Y FESFERED VAT TAX UARILITYINET) .60 Tk
§,CURRENT LIABILITIES
i’E SHORTTERR, 0 6 00
B TRADE PRYY * FEA5 02700 PIN43371.00
:ﬁmwﬁ CURRERT L1 3 ITFIATCE 1EREERL.00
#y BHGRY TR | 2R OVISICNS & “0IEES,00 42400 0l
TOTAL AR 65144400.65
K ABSET
1, RO GURREHT SUSETS
o PIRED ASSETE
(i s;*saﬁ BLE ABBETS T R E R IRk LEREETET.H
f INTANGUELE ASBETS ;u;m* OF CONTROL) 2.00 oo
b HEN-CURRENT HHVES 2 ] STOA003 10 BA0G0,U0
o) DESERREN TAX A
o] LOMG TERM LDAY B TLEEDI0 GO SOHADD0A.CT
2 LHEREHTAS
@b DURAINT |
b K HTORIES
w1 TRALIE RELE : iy
! 1 DB AND L ? 5 e
‘ o) EHDRTITE L‘hf‘j‘ﬂn;x NOES 1
! £ GTRER QURRENT AESE 15
‘ TOTAL 113681285 [
]
A
o
\ \l\‘h”k
[ANKITA SHARRAY i AU &Q{\NGAL‘:
PARTNER DIHECTDN
KK 445432 § DM Gi5TTEEs
For BABYLON HOSPITALEVY LTDL
A0 T, 45104 42D \3»

Directos



Babylon Hospltal Private Limited
311, Adsrsh Nagar, Jaipur

VONGOLIDATED PROMIT & LOSS STATEMENT

FOR THR YEAR ENDED $1%7 MARCH, 2020

d

PARTICULARS HOTE FIGURES FOR THE FIGURES FOR THE
Surredi Year .7 Provious Yesr
_ 31.03.2059 31.03.2019
REVERNUE SROH DRERATION 13 541276084, 00 430@3«85 72
CITHER R e 14 o 1464712 00 214800.55
TOTAL BEVENUE {4 ESIBIHILGD At S00B4274.72
EXPENSES
TS OF BATERIALS 00 ll”:{.ﬁf\‘n‘i (€] ’3,}3"1«5 ﬂ,%
BRI L : 0.00 D.0G
DHAGTES CLINGERTURER OF FINSHED GOOE 2 wf?.izi‘: 0,00
:* PBENHERITE EXPRENGES 15 1I4BAEE5.00 1417076800
Firannr H 1% 144 708,04 1G0T AdE5
SEPRECEATION AND AAONTIEATION BEAPENSES BAFITE4.00 !Smuﬁ”u
OTHER EXFEIBES i ~ i
TOTAL EXPEREBES 123 s il B B0 d
PROFIT DEFCHRE TAX 113 313070088

f— 144178 ol
CHED PAIDTND TAY,
PROFIT FOR THE PESIOD 107950288 417524499
AS PER GUR REPOET OF BVEN DATE
FOR B PR UKNDRA & S0
CHARTERED ADODUAT AN TS
e ) . -~
&?H L AE E&”"‘\!‘ “‘"ji \kwff
IAKRITA BHARIA) AT (HIRARANJAY KUMAR MANG?  (MADH w BAHSALY
FARTHEF ‘ E_‘i F%E#:"Tif‘ﬂ HRECTOR
gc} H,LAA”’ Dni” ? ey t}i"‘f ﬂ"ﬂ:’?g;
PLAGE: JAIFUR For BABYLON HOSPITAL ™WT LTD.
adl, bl sthan s e
waripe:

R

Director



hota 2@

- RESERVES AND SURPLAUS
HAHYLON BOIERITAL
HEELEAMEL CORPURATICN

Nota 3 :

LONG TERM BORROWINGE

BAEYLOH HOSPITAL

Hoo 4.4

THADE PAYABLE

EA LT HUEITAL

ME G EANEAL IIRPORATION

Noto 5 ¢

Babylnn Hfmfﬁ{ﬂl Private Limitey
344, Adsrsh Nagar, Jalpuar

TOTAL

TRTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

FBURES FOR THE FIGURES FOR THE
Current Year Previous Year
24.03,2028 ALY
BRTREELEE g

a2

2H714448,97

510132308 L 1asUTE1000
£161345.69 {3507aT0.00
AS04807, 20 330317300
Z0556140,00 20540200 00
223461027.00 2334337100
1358357 66 1344744 00
AaTengn 14730.00
1373147.65 ! 125852400




CMolss.

SHOBET TEAN PROVIBIONS
BEEYLON HOERTAL

Mote h:

NON CURRENT INVERTHENTS
BAEYLEN HDERTAL

Hofas:

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
HEELKARAL CORPORATION

TRADE RECEIVABLES
BABYLO] HOSRITAL

Hale 11

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
SABYION HOBFITAL

NEELEAMAL CORPURATION

tiobn 122
SHORTE TERM LTGAN & sDVARCES
BBy o BOSFTAL

Noto 13 ;

OTHER CURRENT AEEETS
BABTLON FEISFITAL

HEEL RS CORPORATION

Mote 141
REMENIE FROM DFERATION
BASEYLOH HIERTAL

Notg 15 @
DQIHEH IHOOME

BABTLON HOSSTAL

i

-

T ke

1038658.00 JEACS L0
TOTAL 103856.00 G2404,00
EAREDO0- 5185000
TOTAL 18800000 3 H188080.60
205200000
TOTAL 20550000.00

29532  AbEdd
TOTAL 2353200 48844,00
G12046E 48 HTOaR T
AR 28438,74
TOTAL STEEEDY,20 SEIESOY R
1005354 3 16533533
TGTAL 2130 14833859.00
GORZBEN.12 EHEZGEE R
TOTAL E852055.12 855
Baq 0708 00 ARG5S T
TOTHL Eq127984.0] SAE0YAES. T2
] LRI EON A ELALS G
TOTAL Pihar1a.e0 RGABGR 08
Y ol
o :
» 3y
P

\}i\.\;-‘-‘#éjrwBAB‘t’ LON HOSPITAL BVT. LTD.
1% :

g
] A
\W\’ Director



Hota 15 ¢
EMPLOYEE BENEFTT EXPENSES

BARYL Dt POSPTTAL 13453833.00 1ATTETER 00
TOTAL 4 134£4833.C0 149 7ETR3.00
: NOE COSTS
ﬁ!@ﬂ‘fﬁ%ﬁ HOESITAL 1474038 04 1505744 65
TOTAL 1447408 04 1608744.85
tote 18 "
OTHER EXPENSES
- BABYLON HOERITEL B BOHED. 0% TEATAIRELE
HEELRSMAL GORPORATIIN 1565000 S5TE00.
TOTAL - F4ETARGEEH 4 IRETERTH IR
# ki
a1k izj',? w'jﬂ ‘
K Sy ?
i/ :
W, A
K * e
EvD -
kY \@&:?%?)‘,f %
)
For Bap



Babylon Hospital Private Limited
311, Adarsh Magar, Jaipur

, Mages To The Financial Statements

Noted : SHARE CAPITAL

e
-~

Mote No. 1 Share Capital in rupees
Particulars : As at 315t March 2020 | As at3ist March 2015 |
Authorisad o

........ 4 D T P o e it o

vl B L BI0R000 100300
igaupd : ; i

44330 A0SR AR Baety shdres of Re 100000 par

vaie 4433000 ek 44 35000
1Subserdbed and paliap

Bl 2 e il b S
T A RSt Sty UL L SN

AATIH AN EATRG0) By sheres of W D00 Ay RS o
SHiue | 4433060 : 4433000

réia) ey

5
e
L0

S 5‘ i
Y o \‘ X o
\\":j }“\\xuf’-

For BABYLON! HOSPITAL PVT, LTD

- o N

Director
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PERSONAL INFORMATION AND THE

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[Where the data of the Return of income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,

ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature]

Assessment Yea

2018-19

R R O e S s T T s A R LTV S S N

Name PAN

Babylon Hospital Private Limited AAACHA2TTR

Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which

has been

& 311
z electronically ITR-6
S .
E Z| Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality transmitted
e 5 Adarsh nagar Adarsh Nagar e
: ; Status i Gompany
et S Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Aadhaar Number/Enroliment 1D
o] . ot
« Jaipur,jaipur RAJASTHAN
2 302004

Designation of AQ(Ward/Circle) 15(2)

Original or Revised [op15mvalL

having PAN _ABGPM2038K  from IP Address 45.127.52.191

E-filing Acknowledgement Number |34769008126101 8 Date(DD/MM/YYYY) 26-10-2018

1 | Gross total income 1 3646911

2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0

3 | Total Income 3 3646910
& .
g 3a| Current Year loss, if any 3a ¢
% 5 4 | Nettax payable 4 939080

Fad
E =] 5 | Interest and Fee Payable 5 3755
z Z [ 6 | Totat tax, interest and Fec payable 6 942835
£’ a  Advance Tax 7
E g 7 | Taxes Paid s B /I
g2 b DS b 165623
é < ¢ TCS Tc 0
d  Sclf Assessment Tax 7d 27210
¢ Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7¢ +7d) Te 942833

8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢} 8 0

9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 0

0l E i Agriculture 10

xempt Income Others
This return has been digitally signed by MADHU MANGAL in the capacity of  DIRECTOR

on 26-10-2018  at  Jaipur

2478658607609030688CN=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014,0U=8ub-CA,0=Sify Technologies Limited,C=IN

Dsc S1No & issuer

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

W/

Director
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Name of Assessee Babylon Hospital Private Limited

Address 311,Adarsh nagar,Adarsh Nagar,Jaipur jaipur, RAJASTHAN, 302004

E-Mail babylonhospitaljpr@gmail.com

Status Company (Domestic)

Residential Status Resident

Assessment Year 2018-2019

Ward 5(2)

Year Ended 31.3.2018

PAN AAACH4277R

Incorporation Date 31/01/1988

Particular of Business Hospital

Nature of Business HEALTH CARE SERVICES-General hospitals(18001)

Method of Accounting Mercantile

Stock Valuation Method Cost price and Market price whichever is less

A.O. Code —-

Return Filed On 26/10/2018 Acknowledgement No.: 347690081261018

Last Year Return Filed On  23/10/2017 Serial No.: 252481051231017

Bank Name PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK ,ADARSH NAGAR, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN
,MICR:302024025 ,A/C NO:4079002100009992 ,Type: Current ,IFSC Code:
PUNBO407900

Tele: (0141)3012568,2225110 Mob:9414051680

Computation of Total Income

Income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D)

babylon hospital pvt. Itd.

Profit as per Profit and Loss a/c

Add:

Income Tax u/s 40(a)(ii}

Depreciation Debited in P&L Alc

INTEREST ON TDS

Total

Less:

Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32 860455

3646911

Gross Total Income

Total Income
Round off u/s 288 A

Calculation for Mat

Profit as per part Il of Schedule |

Add:

income Tax w/s 40(a)(ii)

Total

Less:

Deferred Tax Assets 30621

For BABYLON WKL VT, LTD.
AN

Director

2675279
849233
979372

3482
4507366

8604565

2705800

849233

3555133

30621

3646911

3646911

3646911
3646910

3524512
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : Babylon Hospital Private Limited AY.2018-2019 PAN : AAACH4277R 7
3524512
Tax calculated @ 18.5% on Book Profit is Rs. 852035
Tax Due @ 25% (Turnover for Fin. Year 2015-16 911728
is less than 50 Crore)
Educational Cess @ 3.00% 27352
939080
T.D.S. 165623
773457
Advance Tax 750000
23457
Interest u/s 234 A/BIC 3755
27212
Round off u/s 288B 27210
Deposit /s 140A 27210
Tax Payable 0
interest Charged (Rs.) T.D.S./ T.C.8. From (Rs.)
u/s 234A {1 Month) 41 Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 165623
u/s 234C 3714
(3480+0+0+234)
Interest calculated upto October,2018, Due Date for filing of Return September 30, 2018
Due date extended to 31/10/2018 F.NO.225/358/2018/{TA Il DT. 08.10.2018
As per notification, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A, has not been extended.
Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment tax)26 AS Import Date:22 Sep 2018
Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount
1 0510308 14/09/2017 23641 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 300000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
2 0610308 14/09/2017 24691 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 200000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
3 0510308 16/12/2017 39385 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 100000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
4 0510308 14/03/2018 68239 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 150000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
5 0510308 30/09/2018 09601 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON + 19330
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
8 0510308 16/10/2018 280 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 7880
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
Total 777210
Details of Depreciation babylon hospital pvt. itd.
Particulars Rate Opening More Less Total Sales Sales Balance Depreciation WDV
Than 180 Than 130 Less Than (Short Gain) Closing
Days Days 180 days
Medica equipments 40% 1165363 6500 22400 1194263 0 0 1194263 473225 721038
Computer 40% 100808 42850 125554 269212 0 0 269212 82574 186638
Buitding 10% 1681234 45732 0 1726986 0 0 1726956 172697 1554269
Plant and Machinery 15% 853169 12000 29120 894289 0 0 894289 131859 762330
Total 3800574 107082 177074 4084730 0 ___0 4084730 860456 3224275
For BABYLON HOSPITAL VT LU,
Page 2

\J‘\‘MJ})/ Director
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B.P. Mundra&Co. 822-A,civil lines,

Mundra House,
Chartered Accountants Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006

Tel (0141)-2225110

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: UB5110RJ1988PTCO04673
AUDITOR REPORT 2018
Independent Auditor’s Report

To '

The Members of

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of M/s BABYLON
HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED( the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financiat perfermance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

oy completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalonefinancial statements based on our
audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are reguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules madethereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. f{gm&m

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD. :3
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'NAME OF ASSESSEE : Babylon Hospital Private Limited AY.2018-2019 PAN : AAACH4277R / /’ ( )?
L3 Tl

Details of T.D.S. on Non-Salary(26 AS Import Date:22 Sep 2018)

S.No Name of the Deductor Tax deduction A/C No. of Total Tax deducted Amount out of (4)
the deductor claimed for this year

1 MAX BUPA HEALTH INSURANGE COMPANY DELM16656D 7206 7206
LIMITED

2 NATIONAL INSURANCE CO.LTD., BLRN00393B 4000 4000

3 RELIANCE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY MUMR10380G 2032 2032
LIMITED

4 THE JAIPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY JPRT02050G 152385 152385
TOTAL 165623 165623

Interest Calculation u/s 234C

S. No. Installment Period  Total Tax Due ToBe To Be Deposit Remaining Tax Int Rate interest
Deposited Deposited Amount Due{Round off in (In %}
(In %) (In Amount) 100 Rs.)

1. First (Up to June) 773457 15.00 118019 0 116000 3 3480
2. Second {Up to Sep) 713457 45.00 348056 500000 -151900 3 0
3! Third {Up to Deg) 773457 75.00 580093 600000 -19900 3 0
4. Fourth {Up to March) 773457 100.00 773457 750000 23400 1 234

Total 3714
Bank Account Detail
S. No. Bank Address Account No MICR NO IFSC Code Type
1 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK ADARSH NAGAR, JAIPUR, 407900210000998 302024025 PUNB0407300 Current{Primary)

RAJASTHAN 2
2 HDFC Bank Lid RAJAPARK JAIPUR 50200014955733 HDFCO001377 Current
Signature

(MADHU MANGAL)

For Babylon Hospital Private Limited
CompuTax : [Babylon Hospital Private Limited]

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD

\“’“‘é\/ Director

Page 3



Chartered Accountants

822-A,civil lines,
Mundra House,
Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel (0141)-2225110

B.P. Mundra&Co.

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U8S5110RJ1988PTC004678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the finandial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to deSign audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financialstatements. ‘

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalonefinancial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its
Profit/Loss and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of theOrder.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we reportthat:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of ouraudit;

b. in our opinion proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of thosebooks;

¢. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalonefinancial statements comply with the Accounting

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

Ny

Director
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822-A civil lines,
Mundra House,
Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel (0141)-2225110

B.P. Mundra&Co.

Chartered Accountants

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85110RJ1988PTC0O04678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2018from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “"AnnexureB”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repert in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our cpinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given tous:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

fi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeablelosses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by theCompany.

For B. P.Mundra and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004372C

(Braham Prakash Mundra)
Partner
M.No. 070749

Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.09.2018

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

Director
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822-A,civil lines,
Mundra House,
Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel (0141)-2225110

B.P. Mundra&Co.

Chartered Accountants

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85110RJI1988PTCO04678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018

“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on
the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

1} {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixedassets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reascnable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically
verified by the management during the year and ro material discrepancies between
the books records and the physical fixed assets have beennoticed.

() The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of thecompany.

2y {a) The management has conducted the physicai verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to
hooks records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not
material.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iif) (a) to (C) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commentedupon.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, andsecurity. i

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public,

8) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the

Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by thecompany.

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD

N‘y\b\/ Director
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B.P. Mundra&Co. } Mundra House,

Chartered Accountants S
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M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85110R11988PTC004678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018
7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of BExcise,
Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arvears as at March 31, 2018 for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they becomepayable.

Shivaii Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel (0141)-2225110

b) According to the informaticn and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
outstanding on account of anydispute.

C) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no amounts
which were required to be transferred to the investor education and protection fund
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 {1 of 1956)
and rules thereunder.

B) I our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not
taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government and has not
issued anydebentures.

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commentedupon. .

40)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed ar reported during theyear.

11y Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the CompaniesAct;

12)  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
4 (xit) of the Order are not applicable to theCompany.

13) Inouropinion,al|transactionswiththerelatedpartiesareincompliancewithsection
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accountingstandards. o
For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

e

Director
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822-A,civil lines,
Mundra House,
Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302008
Tel (0141)-2225110

B.P. Mundra&Co.

Chartered Accountants

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: US5110R1I1988PTCO04678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018

14)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential aliotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commentedupon.

15)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of e
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commentedupon,

16)  In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commentedupen.

17) According to the information and explanations given to Us, no materiat fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For B. P.Mundra and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004372C

3 3 For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD. B

(Braham Prakash Mundra) Director

Partner

M.No. 070749
Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.09.2018
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822-A civil lines,
Mundra House,
Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel {0141)-2225110

B.P. Mundra&Co.

Chartered Accountants

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
' CIN: U85110R11988PTC0O04678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018
*Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
("the Company”)
Repoit on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“theAct”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting M/s BABYLON
HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED("the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in Conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls. These responsibilities include the design,implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reperting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, fo the extent applicable te an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicabie to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Noie require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materiairespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financiai reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financiel statements,
whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providesa=y-..

. " G
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over ﬂpqn%ral
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822-A,civi] lines,

Mundra House,

Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel {0141)-2225110

B.P. Mundra&Co.

Chartered Accountants

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85110RJ1988PTC0O04678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that S
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent fimitations of internal financial conirols over financial reporting,
inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate interna! financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018.

For B. P. Mundra and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004372C For BABYLON HOSFITAL sy LTD.

W | N\Yw‘%( Director

(Braham Prakash Mundra)
Partner

M.No. 070749

Place: Jaipur

Date: 01.09.2018
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Babylon Hospital Private Limited
.l 1 UBBT10RI1988PTCO04673

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018

24, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur-302004

Jmms) A(j%

= In rupees

Particulars m"o‘e As at 31st March 2018 | As at 31st March 2017 |
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehelder's funds
Share capital 1 43,33,000.00 43,33,000.00
Reserves and surplus 2 1,86,}1 9,564.26 1,58,13,664.02
Money received against share warrants ' o
: 2,29,52,564.26 2,02,46,664.02
Share appiication money pending allotment
Nen-current liabilities
Long-ferm borrowings 3 1,00,46,040.00 93,33,482.00
Deferrad tax hiabilities (Net) a4 )
Cther long term liabilities
Long-term provisions 5
1,00,46,040.00 93,33,482.00
Current liabilities |
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables &
{A} Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) Cthers 40,17,128.00 22,50,325,00 |
Other cunent liabilities 7 . 8,87,797.00 8,07.397.00|
Short-terim provisions 5 | ' 96,347.09 76,682.00
i 50,01,270.00 29,34,404.00
T TOTAL 3,79,99,874.26 3,25,14,550.02
~ ASSETS
Mon-current assets i
Fixed assets 8 !
Tangible assets 70,53,153.01 77,48,368.56
[ntangible assets
Capital work-in-Progress
Intangible assets under develocpment
Non-current investments 9 51,85,000.00 54,85,000.00
Deferred tax assets {net) 4 1,29,548.34 98,927.34
Long-term loans and advances 10
Other non-current assets B )
1,23,67,701.35 1,30,32,295.90
Current assets
Current investments
Inventores ;
Trade receivables 11 18,694.00 .. 15008.00
Cash and casl: eguivalents 12 o 61,59,574.79 b 3,94,3‘30.054
Short-term lozns and advances 10 1,25,89,948.00 1,12,09;861.00
Other current assets 13 £8,62,955.12 68,62,955.12
2,56,32,172.91 1,94,82,254.12
P TOTAL 3,79,99,874.26 3,26,14,550,02

The accompanying notes are an integrafbart of the financial statements.

As per gur report of even daie
For B. P.Mundra and Co.
Chartered Accountants

{FRN~, 043728)

/

Braham @ndra

Partner

Membership No.: 670749
Place: Jalpur

Date: 01/09/2018

Moh o B3 ASDIRE0, FA14ETT AN
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ry

DHANANJAY KUMAR MANGAL
Director

A

MADHU MANGAL
Director

For BABYLON HQSPITAL PVT. LTD.

W

Director



Babylon Hospital Private Limited
311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur-302004
CIN : U85110RJ1988PTCO04678

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2018

(F:Y: 2017-2018),

Ny
-y

2 in rupees

Particulars WOse
No.

31st March 2018

31st March 2017

Revenue ) ) ‘ L
Revenue from operations ) 14
Less: Excise duty
Net Sales ) )
Other income o il N i5

Total revenue

Expenses
Cost of material Censumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade
Changes in inveniories
Emnloyee benefit expensas ' 16
Finance costs ) ) 17
Depreciation and amartization expenses. o 18
Oiner expenses By 19

Total expenses )

Profit before exceptional, exlraordinary and prior period itemns

and {ax
Expeptionai items

Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax
Extraordinary items
Prior period item

Profit hefore tax

Tax expenses
Current {ax
Daferred tax .

‘; Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax

Profit{Loss} for the period

Earning per share

Basic
Before extracrdinary ltems
After extraordinary Adjustment

Diluted
Before extracrdinary llams

| After extraordinary Adjustment

4,16,09,597.00

3,48,18,998.00

74,16,09,597.00 |

18,65,464.00|

3,48,19,998.00
16,72,003.52

4,34,64,761.00

3,64,92,001.52

1,20,50,342.00

1,21,60,202.00

12,13,265.65 11,73,235.15
97937155 6,93,523.92
2,65,46,502.56 2,03,43,727 61
4,07,89,481.76 3,45,70,688.68
26,75,279.24 19,21,312.84

26,75,279.24 19,21,312.84
26,75,279.24|  19,21,312.84
i

{30,621.00) (6,506.86)

27,05,900.24

i
19,27,819.70 |

The accompanying netes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even dale

For B. P.Mundra and Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 04372C,

Braham Prakash Mundra
Partner

Membetship No.: 070743
Ptace: Jalpur

Date: 017092018

For BABYLO

\N‘NV

\ HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors

oY

DHANANJAY KUMAR MANGAL
Director

V.

MADHU MANGAL
Director

4)%
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{F.Y. 2017-2018) /@r
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the

current year presentation.

Babylon Hospital Private Limited
44, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur-302004
L 1 USST10RIMO8BPTC004678

Note No. 1 Share Capital T inrupees
) As at 31st March | As at 31st March
cul ¢

Raftelias 2018 2017

Authorised :

50000 (31/03/2017:50000) Equity shares of Rs. 100.00/- par value 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

Issued ; :

'43330 {31/03/2017:43330) Equity shares of Rs. 100.00/- par value 43,33,000.60 43,33,000.00

Subscribed and paid-up :

43330 (31/03/2017:43330) Equity shares of Rs. 10G.00/- par vaiue 43,33,000.00 43,33,000.00!

| Total 43,33,000.00 43,33,000.00 |

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of the reporting period

...'9‘-»\
Equity shares Z ipn rupees
As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 |
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount _J -
At the beginning of the period 43,330 43,33,000.00 43,330 43,33,000.001
Issued during the Period ‘ ‘ i !
Redeemed or bought back during the period |
Outstanding at end of the period 43,330 43,33,000.00 43,330 43,33,000.00j
Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares
Equity shares
The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 100.00 per share. Each shareholder is gligible for one
voté per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are
eligivle to receive the remaining asseis of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion te their
shareholding.
Details of shareholders holding mere than 5% shares in the company
A P As at 31st March 2018 | _ As at 31st March 2017 |
Type of Share Name of Shareholders No.of | %of No.of | %of _
Shares Halding Shares Holding
- - PR ]
( ]Equny (NV:100.001 5 prananjay Mangal 29,615 68.35 29,815 68.35|
JE‘*”“V (NV:100.00 iy, przdhu Mangal 13,715 31,65 13,715 31.65!
i L ' o Total : 43,330 100.00 43,330 100,00
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus Z in rupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March 2017 |

i

Surplus
Opening Balance
Add: Profit for the year

1,59,13,564.02
27,05,900.24

1 ,39,85,844.321
19,27,819.70!

Less ; Deletion during the year

Closing Balance 1,86,19,564.26

1,59,13,664.02

"1,86,19,564.26

Balance carried to balance sheet

1,59,13,664.02

Note No. 3 L.ong-term borrowings

@ inrupees

As at 34st March 2018 ! As

L ;

at 31st March 20617

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.

d

Director

N
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Babylon Hospital Private Limited
‘311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur-302004
CIN.: U8511BRJ1988PTCOG467B

\Particuiars
Term Loan - From banks

Rupeg term loans banks
secured

Current
Maturities

Non-Curre

]
b

(FY. 2017-2018)

Term Loan - From Others
Rupae term joans others 1,00,48,040.

secured 00
[ 1,00,46,040.
00

The AbovekAmount Includes

i 1,00,486,040.
)

Secured Borrowings

—

Net Amount

1,00,46,040.
00

Note No. 4 Deferred Tax

1,00,46,040.0
0

—
Non-Curte | Current —

nt Maturities Total
L_ o
5.65,350.00| 5.65,350.00
| 5,65,360.00 5,65,3%.66]
|
1,00.46,040.01 47 68,132.00 §7,68,132 00|
87,68,132.00 87,68,132.00,
|
l
1.00,46.040.01 63,33,482.00 93‘33‘482.00!{
00,46,040. . i
1,0046,040-0 93,33,482.00 0 93,33,482.00]

& jn rupees

Particufars _
Deferred tax assets
Defarred tax assel fixed assels

Gross deferred tax asset
Net deferred tax assets

Note No. 5 Provisions

As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March 2017

98,927 34

1,29,548.34
1,29,548.34 Taa,—séf.'jii
1,29,548.34 b 93,927._311

T in rupees.

e i :

Particulars As at 31st March 2018 | As at 31st March 2_017? )

. i __A“____._——ﬁ———"—— -
_______ “Long-term | Short-term Total Long- term—r Short-term | Total !
Provision for employee beneﬁt . i —E_H o
e i 33.31100]  33.311.00 3874300 3074300
. L | 33,311.00| 33,311.00] 38,7433(?[77 33,743.00_‘

| Other provisions o
Other Provision 63,036.00|  63,036.00 | 3793900, ”___31 939. 00'
63,036.00|  63,036.00 37,939.00|  37,839.00

Total o 96,347.00| _ 96,347.00 76.682.00]  76,682.00,

Note No, 6 Trade payables = in rupees

bradsuinlr S N g i

[ As at 31st March 2018 As at31st March 2017 |

Particulars

(B) Others o i |
Sundry Craditors Dug for others - 40,17,126.00 22.50,3250&}
R MU 40,17,126.00  22,50,325.00

__40,17,126.00 ~2250,325.00

Note No. 7 Other | current liabiliti RV ) T inrupees
As at 31st March 2017_]

rent llabitities = F 1
Particulars I As at 31st March 2018 | A

Others payahles

1,48,600.00|

Accrued salary payabie i 3,60,000.00 l
Other accrued expenses { 4‘053.001 2,089.00:
Taxes payable other {ax 3,70,744.00 3,30,708. 00{
Rent Quistanding 1,53,000.00| - 1,26,000.00 !
B - | 8,87,797.00 7__“75,93397.00\
Total o 8,87,797.00 6,07,397.00]

5 \ﬁﬁf/Bié:LO HOSPITAL PVT. u?
Wik N

Dlredor

"“N L4370 w}
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Babylon Hospital Private Limited
244, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur-302004
Lo UB5110RJ1988PTC004678

Note No. 8 Non-current investments

(F.Y.2017-2018)

< inrupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March 2017

Non-Trade Investment(Valued at cost unless stated |
otherwise)

Other non-current investments (Unquoted)

tn Others

Share captial in neel kemal cooperation P Ltd {Lower of cost

51,85.000.00 |

and Market value) . &1,65,000.00

Gross Investment 51,85,000.00 51,85,000.00
Net Investment 51,85,000.00 51,85,000.00
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments §1,85,000.00 51,85,000.?0\

Note No. 10 Leans and advances

= in rupees

Particulars

Other loans and advances
DEPOSIT ASSEST

LOAN and ADVANCES

Other advance taxes (Secured)
accrued insurance

Income Tax refundable 2017-18
Income Tax refundable 2018-19

Total

As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term -
- 1,43,899.00 1,40,942.00
1,15,30,427.00 1,01,58,667.00
7,50,000.00 " 7.50,000.00
10,962,001
1,49,070.00
1,65,623.00
1,25,89,949.00 1,12,09,961.00
1,25,89,949.00 1,12,09,964.00 |

Note No. 11 Trade receivables

Z inrupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 |
E)tceeding six months B

‘Secured, Considared good 3.487.00

Total 3,487.00

Less than six months ) !

Secured, Considered good 16,207.00 15,008.00

Total 16,207.00 15,008.00 ~
Total 19,694.00 ~—15,008.00

Note No. 12 Cash and cash equivalents

2 in rupees

4
4

{Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 |
Balance with banks
Other balances with banks 46,42,221.51 3,71,075.37
QOther balances with banks. (48,281.02) (12,685.67) |
Total 45,93,930.4¢9 3,58,389.70 i
Castht in hand :
Cash in hand 15,65,644.30 10,35,940.30 |
Total ]
Total 61,59,574.79 13,94,330.00

Note No. 13 Other current assets

< in rupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 |
Other Assets

Any other asseis 68.62,955.12 68.62,955.12
i 68,62,955.12 68,62,965.12

Note No. 14 Revenue from operations

< inrupees

Particulars

31st March 2018

31st March 2017

Sale of services

Revenue hospitals hé?@?aﬁﬁgM@N HOSPITAL PVT.

v\w\o%irectof

LTD.

 4,16,09,597.00

(N

3,48,19,998.00,




Babylon Hospital Private leited

311, Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar Jalpur—3[}2004

GIN : U85'1 40RJ1988PTC004678

[

(F.Y, 2017-2018)
it

R B et &
IR i

‘ ' ‘ 4,16,09,597.00 3,48,19,998.00
‘Net revenue from operations i 4,16,09,597.00 3,48,19,998.00 |
Note No. 15 Other income Z in rupeés
Particulars ) 31st March 2018 31st March 2017 |
Interest income T
Interest from cther current investments 15,23,845.00 14,23,408.00E
interest | T Refund ‘ E -
Interest from FD 142.00
Interest from Mutual Fund 19,223.62
15,23,845.00 14,42,773.52
Other non-operating income . ;
Rental income on investmeni property long-term 2.36,400.00 2.,29,200.00
discount recaived 94,612.00 3000
rate difference income !
Round off 7.00 o
. 3,31,319.00 2,29,230.00
Total 18,55,164.00] 16,72,003.52
==
Note No. 16 Employee benefit expenses % in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2018 31st March 2017 1
Salaries and Wages ‘ N _§
Salary and wages 1,17,61,438.00 1.19,14,779.0C 00
1,17,51,438.00 1, 19 14, 779.0C OD
Contribution to provident and other fund
Contribution to provident and other funds for others 2,78,065.00 2‘10:118,005
_ 2,78,065.00 210118.00! "
Staff welfare Expenses o
Staff Weifare Expenses 20,839.00 35,305, oo‘
” o ) 20,839.00 T 35,305.00|
2 1,20,50,342.00 1,21,60,202.00 |
Note No. 17 Finance costs * F inrupees
Particulars o - 31st March 2018 3ist March 2017 |
Interest “
Interest on long-term loans frem banks | 10,97,892.00 11,586,754, OOg
A 10,87,892.00 11,56,754.00;
Other Borrowing cosis B .
Ofher borrowing costs B 1,15,373.65 16,481 154l 5
1,15,373.65 16,481.15
Total B - 12,13,265.65 11,73,235.15J

Note No. 18 Depreclatlon and amomzatlon expenses

Pamculars R
Depre ecnahon an tanc ible assets

[Total_

Note No. 19 Other expenses
Particulars
Audit fees
Traveiling Expenses
Electricity expenses
Renl

Insurance exXpenses
Printing and stationery
Adveriising expenses
Cloth B sheet and lerin

For BABYLON HOSPITAL

—
- T

PVT. LTD.

; \§5“”A€§>(/

Director

31st March 2018

2 in rupees
31st March 2017 i

" 31stMarch 2018 ___|

979,371, 55|
9 79 3?1 551

8,93,52.92
8,93,523.92)

= in rupees

[ 31stMarch 2017 |

41,000.00
1,53,665.00
10,16,918.00|-
61,050.00
31,477.00
2,69.965.00
11,13,726.00
 2,04,550.00]

ey

38,500.00 |
1,93472.@0!
8,25,737.00

83,650.00

38,400.60/
1,00,746.001
2,25,278.00

1,01,5;9'00
L\ i
-~ i
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.Babylon Hospital Private Limited
#4 Adarsh nagar, Adarsh Nagar, Jaipur-302004

Gl : UB5ST10RJ1988PTCO04678

Medicine expences

Visiting and consultancy charges
Oxygen gas

Bio medical waste charges
Promgticnal expenses

Cleaing expenses

Generalor expenses

Discounting paid

EEG test charges

Entertainment expenses

Events expenses

General expenses

Income tax

Interest on TDs expenses
Laboratory expenses

Laboratory test expenses
Laundry expenses

Legal consultancy fees

Medical equipment expenses
Newspaper and magzine

Petrol expenses

Poslage expenses

Rent ventifator

Rent for mACHINE

Repairs and maintenance of building
RGC Fees

Software expenses

'Snnugréphy EXPENSEs

Surgical and other accessories
Telephene and postage expenses
Water charges

Web sife maintenance expenses
Repairs and mainténance of other assets
Annual maintenance of charges
Reglstration fees

Ud Tax Exp

Building land tax

Festival celebration expenses
Conveyance expenses

Buiiding Rent

Registration PCPNCT

Cartage and Freight Charges
Fire expenses

53,55,032.00
81,34,383.00
4,22,797.00
90,540.00
5.111.00
14,264.00
10,638.00]
15,036.00
1,60,400.00
34,900.00
5,29,300.00
3.45.501.00
8,49,233.00

3,482.00|

6,07,275.00
14,41,967.00
91,764.00
20,940.00
4,13,213.00
4,576.00
44,453.00
4,462.00
6,60,000.00

5,29,638.00
8,000.00
4,248.00
14,560.00
2,514.00
63,463.56
9,539.00

32 .000.00
14,32,349.00
58,505.00
45,600.00
10,081.00

1,70,570.00
19,80,060.00

17.500.00
430.00

18,048.00 |
440.00|

27

{F.Y. 2017-2018)

47,85473.00
59,98,354.00
4,21,326.00
68,760.00
11,350.00
19,482.00
15,226,00
16,105.00
1,02,300.00
34,900.00
4,45,000.00
2,05,793.50
8,85,947.00
161.00
5,08,975.00
9,04,817.00
80,690.00
12,000.00
3,41,081.00
4,368.00
238,368.00
3,236.00
6,60,000.00
1,10,000.00
90,923.00
4,000.00
53,278.00
17,236.007
£30.00
77.484.11
6,426.00
5,000.00
11,28,032.00
40,225.00
12,200.00
20,500.60
30,688.00
1,65.640.00
700,00
14,00,000.00

| Interest entry tax expenses

Total

2,65,46,502.56 |

2,03,43,727 61

For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.
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822-A,civil lines,
B P M u nd ra &CO. Mundra House,
Chartered Accountants - Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel (0141)-2225110

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85110RJ1988PTCO04678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018

ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A. Accounting Policies

1. General -

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise be consistent and in consonance with
generally accepted accounting principles.
2. Revenue Recognitign -

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounting for on
accrual basis except discounts claims relates and retirement benefits in respect of leave
encashmeni which cannct be determined with certainty during the year.

3. Fixed Assels -

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes freight and cther
incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned assets less
depreciation till date.

4. Depreciation -

Conseguent to enforcement of Companies Act, 2013, the Depreciation on fixed assets has
been provided as per Schedule Il of the said Act taking into account the useful life of the
assets as given in the schedule.

5. Investmenis :-

Investments are stated at cost.
6. Inventories -

Inventories are valued as under:-

1. Inventories : Lower of cost or net realizable value
7. Miscellanecus Expendiiure ;-

Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of Preliminary expenses are amortised over a period of
five years.
8. Retirermnent Benefits -

The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for payment.
9.Taxes on Income:-

The deferred tax for timing differences betwsen the book and tax profits for the year is

accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the

balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognised to the

extent there is reasonable cerfainly that these would be realised in future.

Notes on Accounts

1. The SS! status of the creditors is not known to the company, hence the information is not
given.
2. Directors remuneration on account of salary Rs.NiL /- {Previous Year Rs.NIL /-)

For BABYLON HOSPITRL PVT. LTD. f ,/”’ TP
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- ~ 822-A,civil lines;
B-Pu Mundl‘a&CO. ) _ Mund(:avi'_-loS:e,

Chartered Accountants Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel (0141)-2225110

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U85110R11988PTC004678
AUDITOR REPORT 2018

3. Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken
at their book value subiect to confirmation and reconciliation.

4. Consumption of consumabies and raw material has been arrived by adding purchases to
Opening Stock and deducted closing stock there from.

5. Payments to Auditors:-

Auditors Remuneration 201718 2016-17
Audit Fees 41000 38500
Tax Audit Fees - -
;éompany Law Matters - -

Service Tax B -
Total 41000 38500
6. Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested:
- Current Year Previous Year
Name of Concern Closing Balance Closing Balance
None Nil Nil

7. Related Party disclosure
Tg_rlsacﬂons with Related parties

Transacting during the year | Outstanding as on 31/03/2017

Key Relative of Key Key Relative of Key
Particuiars Management | Management Management Management
Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel

Received Back - - - =
Deposit Received - - - .
Bégosit Repaid o - - N -
Professional fees paid
to Dhananjay Kumar 2400000 - 1785700 e
Mangal (Director)
Professional fees paid
to MadhuMangal 2400000 - 1785000 -
(Director) - I
tnierest Received - - - -

Interest on loan Paid
{0 Dr.D.K. mangal 200736 . 426740 .
Interest on ioan Paid 183283 | ] e K ‘

o Dr. Madhumangal
Interest on loan paid
{0 DIVYANSH - 342547 = -
 MANGAL(director Son)
Interest on loan paid
{0 Arnav - 380000

Mangal(Director Minor For BABYLON L
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B.P. Mundra&Co.

Chartered Accountants

Mundra House,
Bhivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006
Tel {0141}-2225110

(/‘ ™, 822-A,civil lines, ) %

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: US5110RI198BPTCO04673
AUDITOR REPORT 2018

Son)

Salary Paid to
Shakuntala Jain - 264000 - 228000
Director's Mother in law)

Salary Paid to Suman
Mangal(Director's B 264000 s 204000
Sister in law)
Salary Paid to
Ashwari Kumar
Mangal( Director's
Brother)
Remuneration - - - =
Purchase - - - B
Rent Paid to
Dhananjay Kumar 890000 - 810000 .
Mangal (Director)
Rent Paid io -
BFnatiiel 9500C0 700000

Rent Paid {0 vidhya
Devi Manga! (Director's 66C000 658900
Mother)

Other Payment - - 3 z
Job Charges - - -
Other income include Rs. NIL on account of interest on FDR (P.Y. Rs.NiL)

= B - 175000

8. % of imported & indigenous raw material & consumables
201718 2016-17

% Amount % Amount
Imported - - - -
indigenous - - - -
9. Major components of Deferred tax
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

(Rs.) (Rs)

A) Deferred Tax Liability

Depreciation : §09.871.55 | _883,523.92
Total 9,79,371.55 8,93,523.92
B) Deferred Tax Assets 1,29,548.34 98,927.34
Total 1,29,548.34 98,927.34

Net Deferred Tax liabilities/(assets) (A-B) 849823.21 794596.58

10. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

11. Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil For BABYi Nit
YLON HOSPITAL
PVT. LTD.
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B.P. Mundra&Co. \; 822-A,civil lines, C'Iﬁ?
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Mundra House,
Chartered Accountants Shivaji Nagar,, Jaipur 302006

Tel (0141)-2225110

M/s BABYLON HOSPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: US5110RJ1988PTC004678

AUDITOR REPORT 2018
In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For B. P.Mundra and Co.
Chartered Accountants

b

‘Pi’;:::“ Prakash Mundra) For BAb Lo rie s eods LTD

Membership No. 070749 ‘ )
T Registration No. 004372C ‘
l Date:- 01.09.2018 W Director
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« INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment Year
- [Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, [TR-3, 2019-20 91?5
ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 filed and verified electronically] /
Ne
Babylon Hospital Private Limited AAACH427TR
=
E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village
% & 311 Fdrm Number, ITR-6
E. % Road/Strect/Post Office Area/Locality
é a8 gl Adarsh nagar Adarsh Nagar ]
S g E Status  Pvt Company
Z o=
= %Z Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Filed u/s
« 5 =
£ | Telpurjaipur RAJASTHAN
a 302004 139{1)-On or before due date
g
Assessing Officer Details (Ward/Cirele) [CIRCLE 5, JPR
e-filing Acknowledgement Number 243182821311019 .
1 | Gross total income 1 4385102
2 | Total Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 4385100
g 3a| Deemed Total Income undesr AMT/MAT 3a 5388566
=]
z % 3b| Current Year loss, if any 3b 0
& % 4 | Net tax payable 4 1140126
5" 5 | Interest and Fee Payable 3692
g 2 6 | Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6 1143813
=
2 a  Advance Tax
E g 7 | Taxes Paid ! e i 10noa0
8 < b TDS 7b 232637
¢ TCS Tc 0
d  Self Assessment Tax 7d 0
e Total Taxes Paid (7a+7h+7c+7d) Te 1302637
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 158820
. Agriculture
0 |E tIne 10
e "”'f’_“__,_h_ﬁ_é_
-
Income Tax Return submitted electronically on 31-10-2010 18:04:19 _-from IP address 117.215.7633 and verified by

Dhananjay Kumar Mangal having PAN

117.215.76.33

DSC details:

ACEPMY600N opn 31-10-2019 18:04:19

from IP address

using Digital Signature Certificate {DSC)
16764569CN=¢-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 2 Individual 2014,0U=Certifying Autherity,

O=eMudhra Consumer Services Limited,C=IN

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKN OWLEW%%%%D;EMLU R

W

Director
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Name of Assessee Babylon Hospital Private Limited ,

Address 311,Adarsh nagar,Adarsh Nagar,Jaipur jaipur, RAJASTHAN,302004

E-Mail babylonhospitaljpr@groail.com

Status Company (Domestic)

Residential Status Resident

Assessment Year 2018-2020

Ward 5(2)

Year Ended 31.3.2018

PAN AAACH4277R

Incorporation Date 31/01/1988

Particular of Business Hospital

Nature of Business HEALTH CARE SERVICES-General hospitals(18001)

Method of Accounting Mercantile

Stock Valuation Method Cost price and Market price whichever is less

A.O. Code

Return Filed On 31/10/2019 Acknowledgement No.: 243182821311019

Last Year Return Filed On 26/10/2018 Serial No.. 347690081261018

Bank Name PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK ,ADARSH NAGAR, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN
MICR:302024025 ,A/C NO:4079002100009992 Type: Current ,IFSC:
PUNB0407900

Tele: (0141)3012569,2225110 Mob:9214018236

Computation of Total Income

income from Business or Profession (Chapter IV D) 4385102

babylon hospital pvt. Itd.

Profit as per Profit and Loss alc 4445733
Add:
Income Tax u/s 40(a)(ii) 042833
Depreciation Debited in P&L Alc 1381630
INTEREST ON TDS 36
Total 6770232
Less:
Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32 2385130
2385130
4385102
Gross Total Income 4385102
Total Income 4385102
Round off u/s 288 A 4385100
Calculation for Mat 5388566
Profit as per part 1 and 1l of Schedule Vi 4184823
Add:
Income Tax ufs 40(a)(i) 942833
Deferred Tax Liability 260910
Total 5388566

Tax calculated @ 18.5% on Book Profitis Rs. 996%_8051, BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT, LTD.

N

Director



NAME OF ASSESSEE : Babylon Hospital Private Limit

ed AY. 2019-2020

TAAACH4277TR  Code 12007\

Tax Due @ 25% (Turnover for Fin. Year 2018-17 1096275
is less than 250 Crore)
Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4.00% 43851
1140126
T.D.S. 232637
907489
Advance Tax _____ 1070000
-162511
Interest u/s 234 A/B/C . 3892
-158819
Refundable (Round off u/s 288B) 158820
interest Charged (Rs.} T.D.S.J T.C.S. From {Rs.)
uls 234C 3692 Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 232637
(0+0+3318+374)
Interest calculated upto October,2019, Due Date for filing of Return September 30, 2019
Due date extended to 31/10/2019 F.NO.225/157/2019/ITA.Il DT. 27.09.2018
As per notification, due date for the purpose of interest u/s 234A, has not been extended.
Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment tax)26 AS Import Date:12 Oct 2019
Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount
1 0510308 15/06/2018 31290 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 120000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
2 (0510308 10/09/2018 16459 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 250000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
3 0510308 14/12/2018 30313 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 200000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
4 0510308 13/03/2019 30323 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 300000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
5 0510308  27/03/2019 08775 HDFC BANK LTD. GOREGAON 200000
WEST-JAWAHAR NAGAR
Total 1070000
Details of Depreciation babylon hospital pvt. itd.
Particulars Rate Opening More Less Total Sales Sales Batance Depreciation WDV
Than 180 Than 180 Less Than (Short Gain) Closing
Days Days 180 days
Medical equipments 40% 721038 1320640 3429827 5480505 | 0 5480505 1606236 3574269
Computer 40% 186638 141650 62750 391038 0 0 391038 143865 247173
Building 109% 1554269 2398250 1779136 5731855 0 0 5731655 484208 5247446
Plant and Machinery 15% 762330 87609 1644382 2494321 0 0 2494321 250820 2243501
Total 3224275 3957149 6916095 14097519 0 0 14097519 2385130 11712389
Details of T.D.S. on Non-Salary(26 AS Import Date:12 Oct 2019)
8.No Name of the Deductor . Tax deduction A/C No. of Total Tax deducted Amount out of (4)
the deductor claimed for this year
1 ADITYA BIRLA HEALTH INSURANCE CO. LIMITED MLUIMA4B025F 4626 4626
2 CHOLAMANDALAM M$S GENERAL INSURANCE CHEC040058 1668 11668
COMPANY LIMITED
3 MANIPALCIGNA HEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY MUMC2G046F 12960 12960
LIMITED
4 MAX BUPA HEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY DELM16656D 15125 15125
LIMITED )
or 8 )
ABYLON HOSPITAL pyT LTD. Page 2
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Director
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NAME OF ASSESSEE : Babylon Hospital Private Limited AY.2019-2020 PAN: Cl;!4277R Code :1200
5 ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED DELOC2197G 4213 4213 By
8 THE JAIPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY JPRT02050G 172956 172956
7 THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD. MUMTO8795D 10235 10235
8 UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED CHEU04958C 854 854
TOTAL 232637 232637
Head wise Summary on Income and TDS thereon
Head Section Amount As per Location of Income for TDS
Paid/Credited As  Computation Comparison
per 26AS
Business 194A 1729524 50084275 (Total of Sales/ Gross 172956
receipts of business and
Gross receipts from
Profession in Trading
Account + Total of other
income ) in profit & Loss
Alc 50084275
Business 194J 596785 as above as above 59681
Interest Calculation u/s 234C
S. No. installment Period  Total Tax Due To Be To Be Deposit Remaining Tax Int Rate Interest
Deposited Deposited Amount Due(Round off in (In %)
(In %) (In Amount) 100 Rs.)
1. First (Up to June) 907489 15.00 136123 120000 16100 3 0
2. Second (Up to Sep) 907489 45.00 408370 370000 38300 3 0
3. Third (Up to Dec) 907489 75.00 680617 570000 110600 3 3318
4, Fourth (Up to March) 90748¢ 100.60 907489 870000 37400 1 374
Total 3692
Bank Account Detail
S. No. Bank Address Account No MICR NO IFSC Code Type
1 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK ~ ADARSH NAGAR, JAIPUR,  407900210000999 302024025 PUNBO407900 Current{Primary}
RAJASTHAN 2
2 HDFC Bank Lid RAJAPARK JAIPUR 50200014955733 HDFC0001377 Current
Signature

CompuTax : 1200 [Babylon Hospital Private Limited]

(Dhananjay Kumar Mangal)

For Babylon Hospital Private Limited

cor BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. Lo

\W Director

Page 3
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Babylon Hospital Private Limited
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{ GOVERNMENT OF INDIA - MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan

Fresh Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon Change of Name

Corporate identity Number U851 10RJ1988PTCO04678

in the mattef of Mifs HAPPY NURSING HOME PRIVATE LIMITED
| hereby certify that HAPPY NURSH_\IG HOME PRIVATE LIMITED which was originally incorporated on Thirty First
od Eighty Eight under the Companies Act, 1056 (No, 1 of 1056) as Babylon Hospital

i day of October Ninetean Hundr
Private Limited having duly passed the necessary resolution in terms of Section 21 of the Companles Act, 1956 and
the approva! of the Central Government signified in writing having been accorded thereto under gection 21 of the

i Companies Act, 1956, read with Government of india, Department of Company Affairs, New Delhi, Notification No.
G.S.R 507 (E) dated 24/06/1 985 vide SRN BE5255812 dated 08/01/2013 the name of the said company is this day
changed to Babylon Hospital Private Limited and this Certificate is issued pursuant to Section 23(1) of the said Act.

walidi own
fes
D 03 1 30AT
[T

Given at Jalpur this Eighth day of January Two Thousand Thirteen.

YLON IHOSPITAL pVT. LTD.
fFor BAB \,\\ W ‘ Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan
\\&:\' FHRaH] ATER, TR

Director

4

digitally signed certificate can be verified at the Ministry website {www.mea.gov.in).

W%Wmﬁmmmw; 0PI

ailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:
ylon Hospita! Private Limited

. ADARSH NAGAR, JAIPUR - 302004, art LA
asthan, INDIA _ 1A Y

————————————————
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% I hereby cestify that HAPPY NURSING HOME PRIVATE %
9¢ LIMITED is this day incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 (No. 1 3
% of 1956) and that the Company is Limited. %
g HY gEAreT ¥ w0 qTo” veeen e eeergY FEOAT WAL ' z
\ =4 Given under my hand at JAIPUR this THIRTY FIRST day 54
1 g of OCTOBER One thousand nine hundred aud RIGHTY RIGHT g
g SAKA : 9 KARTIKA, 1910 g
g (5. K. SHARMA) Eé
weafaal 1 WAL I
s T, FIGL ;”;
g Registrar of Compames‘ ¢
] Rajasthan, Jaipur Iy '
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To establish, provide, maintain and conduct or otherwise subsidise research labo
and experimental workshop for scientific and “technical research and experiments and to

undertake and carry on with all scientific and technical researches, experiments and tests of

all kinds and to promote studies and research, both scientific and technical, investigation
and invention by subsidising, endowing or assisting iaboratories, workshops, libraries.
lectures, ectings and conferences and by providing the remuneration of scientific or
technical prefessors or teachers and also by providing for the award or exhibition,
scholarships, prizes and pgrants to studemts or otherwise éxpend money and to
encourage, promotc and regard studies, researches, inauguration, experiments, tests and
inventions of and kind that may be comsidered likely to assist any of the businesses
which the Company is authorised to cacry on

To build, construct, alter, maintain, eﬁ]arge, pull down, remove or replace and to work,
manage and control any buildings, offices, factories, mills, shops, machinery, engines,
roadways, tramways, railways branches or siding, bridges, reservoirs, water-courses
wharves, electric works and other works and conveniences, whick may seem calculated
directly or indirectly to advance the interest of the Company aund to join with any
other person whether company, association, partnership or individual, in doing any of

these things,

To invest the funds in the bhand of the Company for the time being not immediately
required for the business of the Company in such manner and ju such assets, properties,
securities, shares, debentures, bonds or iavestments or otherwise as may from time to
time be determined by directors and from time to time to sell or vary all such investme-
nts and to ex cute all the assignmeats, transfers, receipts and documents that may be

necessery in that behalf,

To lend and advance money or. give credit to such companies or other persons and on

such terms as may seem expedient and in particular to customers and others having
dealings with the company and to guarantee the perfomance of any contract or obligation
and.the payment of money of or by any such persons and gznerally to give guaraotee

and indeminities.

Subject to section 58-A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed thereunder
and the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time to receive
money on deposits or loan and borrow or raise money o such manner as the Co mpany
shall think fit and in particular by the issue of debeutures or debenture stock {prepetual or
otherwise) and to secure the repayment of any meney so borrowed, raised or owing by
mortgage, charge or lien upon all or any of the property or assets of the Company (both
present and future}, including the uncalled capital and also by a similar wortgage, charge
or lien to secure and guarantee the performance by the company or any other company or
other person of any obligation undertaken by the Company or any other company or other
person as the case may be provided that the Company shall not carry on the business of
banking within the meaning of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

To pay for any business, property or rights acquired or agreed to be acquired by the
Company or for rendering services whether by cash or by issue or transfer of shares of
this or any other Company credited as fully or partly paid up shares or of debentures or
other securities of this or any other Company.

To draw, accept, make, endorse, execute, discount, negotiate, assign and issue cheques,

drafts, bills of exchange, proRGFBABHOON, H{ygqum.%}afnﬁ?ﬁﬁs; bilis of lading, bands,

Voo
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To establish, maintain and opsrate technical training institutions and hostels for technical
staff of all cetegories of the Crmpany and to make such other arrangements that may
be expendient for the training of all categories of officers, workers, clerks, technical and
other personnel likely to be useful to or assist in any business which the Company is

authorised to carry cn.

To take part in the management, supervision or control of the business or operations
of any company or undertaking, carrying on business simitar to the business of the
Company and for that purpose to appoint and remunerate any Directors, Accountants or

other experts or Agents.

To do all or any of the abave things in any patt of the world either as principals,
agents, trustees, contraclors or otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with others

and either by or through agents, sub-contractors, trustees or otherwise.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 or any other enactment in force
to indemnify and keep indemnified members, officers, Directors, agems. and servants of
the Company against proceedings, costs, damages, claims and demands in respect of
anything done or ordered to be done by them for and in the interest of the Company and
for any loss, damage or inisfortune whatever and which shall happen in execution

of the duties of their office or in relation thersto.

To insure against losses, damages, risk aad liabilities of any kind which may affect the

Company either whoily or partially.

To amalgamate with any Company or Comgpanies having objzcts altogethec or in part

similar to those of the comany, subjzct to provisions of law

To undertake, carryout, promote and sponsort rural development including any progiamme
for promoting the social and economic welfare of or the uplift of the public in any rural
area and to incur any cxpenditure on any programme of rural development and to assist
execution and promotion thereo! either directly or through an independent ag:ncy or in
any other manner The rural area shail include such areas as may be regarded as rural
areas under section 3SCC of the Income tax Act, 196! or any other taw r:lating to rural
development for the time being in force or as may be regarded by the Directors as rural
aréas and the Directors may at their discretion in order 1o implement any of the above
mentioned objects or purposes transfer without consideration or at such fair or concess-
ional value as the Directors may think fit and divest the ownership of any property of
the Company to or ia favour of any pubtic or local body or authority or Central or
State Government or any public institulions or (trusts of funds as the Directors may
think fit as approved by the central or state Gavzrnment(s) or any authority spec.fied by
the Government in that behalf or established under law fur the time being in force,

To guarantee the payment of money unsecured or secured Iby or payable under or in
respect of promissory notes, bonds, debentures, debenture stock, contracts, mortgages,
charges, obligations, instruments and‘ securities of asy Company or of any authority,
supreme, muunicipal, local or otherwise or of any persons whomsoever, whether
incorporated or not and to guarantee of become -surities for the performance of aay

contract and obligations.

To manufacture, purchase, sell, import, export oforhEA\BiﬁbGi‘daiﬂﬁﬁﬁ’HﬁLCiﬁw diber g ds .
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To carry on the business of artificial eye and limbs makers, corset makers, stay
makers, bandage makers, cruteh, chair and stretcher makers, carriage makers, ambu-
jance makers,'and providers of all tequisities for hospital.

To carry on the business of financing, leasing, letting on hire, hire-purchases on easy
payment system houschold and office furniture, domestic or business appliances
computers, tabulators, addressing machines, and other sophisticated office machinery,
installations, fittings, machinery, motor cars, tax-cabs, automobiles, tramcars, motor
lorries, tractors, earth moving machinery, Wagons, cyeles, bicycles, ceaches, and all
other vehicles drawa by motor, steam, oil, petroleum, electricity or any imechanical or
other powsr or device, agricuiture implements, and machinery, air ships, aeroplanes,
cranes, ships, aud helicopters, tools plants, implements utensils, -apparatus and
requisites and accessories, f‘urnitﬁre. wireless and television recivers, telephones, telex,

teleprinters or other apparatus, ships, dredgers and-containers.

The liability of the member is limited.

The Authorised Share Capital of the Corapany 15 Rs. 50,00,000/- {Rupees Fifty facs) divided into 50,000
(Fifty fhousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- (Rupees One hundred) each.
For BABYLON HOSPITAL PVT. LTD.
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Chartered Acccuntants

THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

of

Babylon Hospital Private Limited

ERELIMINARY

APPLICATION OF TABLE A’

1.

The regutations contained in Table A’ in the schedule | to the Companies Act, 1956, shall apply

to the company except in so far as they are not modified or abrogated in these articles.

2

(1) IntheseArticles, unless there being anything repugnant to the subject or context, the following

words, shall have the meaning written against them

(2)
(b)

(¢}
(d)
(e)
(&)

(g)

“The Company” means : Babylon Hospital Private Limited.

“The Act” means the Companies Act, 1956 {Central Act, 1 of 1956) and ‘every
modification or re-enactment thereof and reference to section of the Act shall be

deemed to mean and include references to section enacted in modification or
- replacement thereof.

“The Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.
*The Chairman” means the Chairman of the Board of the Directors of the Company.

“The Office” means the Registered Office for the time being of the Company.

“The Seal” means the Common Seal of the Cormpany.
111 B -t H M o ;!
The Directors” means the Dil‘?%:?ré ﬁgfﬁéﬁwd)gmqﬁitbw%ny
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preference shares or equity shares and may be issued upon such
terms and conditions and with such rights and privileges annexed
thereof as shail be directed in such resolution or in default of such
direction as the Board may determine and in particular such shares

. may be issned with a preferential or qualifi*d right to dividends and
m the distribution of the assets of the company and with a special
o1 without any right of voting.

Except so fav as otherwise provided by the conditions of issue and
by these present any capital raised by the creation of new shares
shall be considered part of original capital and shali be subject to

the provisions herein contained.

Subject 1o the provisions of the Act the Board may, from time to
time, borrow and/or secure the payment of any sum or sums of
money for the purpose of the Company, by means of a resolution
passed at 2 meeting of the Board in such manner and upon such
terms and conditions in all respect as it thinks fit and ia particular,
by the issue of bonds, perpetual or redeemabale debenture or
debenture stock or by creating any mortgage. charge of other
security on the undertaking of the whole or any part of the
property of the company (both present and future) including its
uncalled capital for the tine being.

Any debentares. bonds, or other securities :‘nay be issued at discount
premium or otherwise and with special privileges as to  the
redemption, surrender, drawing allotment of shares, neminating
Director of the Board, attending and voting al general meeting
of the Company and otherwise and such debentures, bonds or
other securities may be made assignable free from any equities
between the Company and the
be issued.

persons to wilom same may

The  Directors, if they think ft, may convene a General Meeting
of the Company by giving a shorter notice thereof beifng not less
than 3 days.

(1)  The number of Directors of the Company shall not be Jess
than two and more than eleven,

(if) The Company from time to time by ordinary resolution,
increase or reduce the ‘number of Directors

(iii) - The Directors shall have the power from time to time and
at any time to appoint altermate Directors, but the total

number - of Directors shall not exceed the prescriﬁed

maximurm,

The Directors shall not be liable to retire from office by rotation -

uvaless otherwise decided by the General Meeting. For BABYLon HOCPITA
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Subject to the compliances of the provisions of Section 314

Companies Act, 1956, wherever epplicable, the

Directors may also allow all or any Director a remuneration
for his helding any office as a Director or in any other

capucity or for the management of the business of the

Company any amount either as a salary or commission ca .

net profits or otheiwise as may be settled by the Board with
such Director and may also pay for his travelling or stay out
of his usual place of residence in such maoner as inay

be fixed,

Subject to the compliances of the provision of Section 314
{956,

Dircotor is called upon to perform any extra services for the

of the Companies Act, wherever applicable, if any

Company than thatl of attending Board meetings or any sub-
committee thereof oris required to go to reside out of his
usual place ot residence on the work of the Company, the
Direciors muy arrange with such Director for such special
remuneration or commission or otherwise for such service as

may be delerimincd by the .

(18) Withou! prejudice to the general powcrs conferred by the last

preceding  Articles but
sgctions 291
that the directors shail have the f{olluwings

sthject however, to the provisicns of

to 293 A of the Act, it is hereby expressly declared
-powers that is to

say power

1 ) To purchase or otherwise acquire for the Company any

2)

3)

4)

properiy, right to privileges which the Company is authorised
to acquire at such price and generally on such terms and
conditions as they think fit.

To pay at their discretion, for any property, rights or
privileges acquired by or services rendered to the Company
gither wholly or partiaily in cash or in share, bonds, deben-
tures or other securities of the Company and any such shares
may be issued either as fully paid up or with such amount
credited as paid up thereon as may be agreed upon,

such bonds,

and any

debentures nia_y be either

specifically charged upon all or any part of the property of
the Company and its uancailed capital not so charged.

or other securities

To secure fulfilment of any contract or agreement entered into
by the Company by mortgage or charge of all or any of the
property of the Company and its uncalled capitali for the time
beiog or in such other manner as they may shink fit.

+

To appoint and at their discretion remove or suspend such
Cflicers,
Agents,

Munagers, Secretaries,
Cleris,

Part-1ime  consuliants,

Part~

time Advisors, Warkmoen aad Servants for

Powers of Directors

permanent, temporary or special services as Flhe%AwOrng@SplTAL AT, LTD

time to time think fit and to determine their powers and duties
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14 )

15)

16)

17)

18 )
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20 )

21)

7

From time to time to make, vary and repeal bye-laws, rules,

regulations of business of the Company, its officers and servants,

To open accounts with any bank or bankers and to pay money
into and to draw money from any such account, from time to
time, as the directors may think fit.

To incur and keep insured against loss or demage by fire or

otherwise for such period etc, and to such extent as they may

think proper, all or any part of the buildings, machinery,
goods, stores, produce, products and other movable property
of Company either separately or jointly and also to insure ali
or any portion of goods, produce, machinery and other
articles imported or exported by the Company und to sell,
assign, surrender or  discontinue any policies of assurance

efected in pursuance of this pewer.
EY

To raise or borrew wmoney from time to tme and to secure
payment of any sum of sums of money and in particular, by
the issue of debeniures or debenture stock of the Company for
purposes of the Company in accordauce with the provisions

of the Actl

From time to time to delegate all or any of these powers and
authorities to the officers of the Company.

To scll and dispose of all articles and goods manufactured or
dealt in by the Company.

To enter into, carfy out or vary all financial arrangements
with any banks, persons or Corporations for eor in connection
with the Company’s business or affairs and pursuant to or in
connection with such arrangzments to deposit, pledge or
hypothecate any property of the Company ‘or the documents
representing or relating to the same.

To enter into all such negotiations and contracts and rescind
and vary all such contracts and e¢xecute and do all such acts,
deeds and things in the name and on behall of the Company as
they may coasider expedient for of in relation to any of the
matters aforesaid or otherwise for the purpose of the Company.

The Compuny in General Meeting may declare dividend to be paid

to the members according to their rights and intcrests in the profits.

Subject to the provisions of section 207 of the Act, the dividead

that may be declared at a General Meeting shall be paid within
42 days from the date of declaration thereof.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, no member shall be cntitled

1o visit or inspect any work of the Compaby. without the per-

mission of the Managing Director or to require discovery of or any

information respecting any details of the Company's bnsiness or

trading or any other matter which is or which may relate to the

conduct of the business of the Com'pany' and which, in the opinion

of the Directors, will bz

of the Company nut to commubicate to the public.

Dividends
(Section 207}

Secrecy

expedient in the interest For BAREABEHOSPITAL PVT. LTD.
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